
 

 

 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth, FL 33460 

561.586.1600 

  
AGENDA 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Omari Hardy 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell 

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering: 

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS: 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. Budget Work Session #3 - August 6, 2020 

B. Regular Meeting - August 18, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-Agendaed 
items) 

A. Agreement with CRS Max to provide consultant services for FY 2021 

B. Resolution No. 33-2020 – Healthier Lake Worth Beach grant application 

C. Authorize Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Amendment 1 to Loan Agreement DW501731 
for the 2-inch watermain phase 4 replacement project 

D. Utility Easement and Bill of Sale by and between Corner Investments, LLC and the City of 
Lake Worth Beach 

E. Cost Sharing Contract by and between 1939 7th Ave LLC. and the City of Lake Worth Beach 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Agreement with National League of Cities (NLC) for services related to the Race, Equity And 
Leadership (REAL) 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT: 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any 
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, 
for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which 
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  (F.S. 286.0105) 



MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

CITY COMMISSION BUDGET WORK SESSION #3 

BY TELECONFERENCE 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM by 

teleconference from City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida. 

 

ROLL CALL:  Present were Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and 

Commissioners Scott Maxwell, Omari Hardy and Herman Robinson.  Also present were City 

Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and Deputy City Clerk Melissa 

Ann Coyne. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell. 

UPDATES / FUTURE ACTION / DIRECTION 

A. Presentation of Operating Budget Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 

Michael Bornstein, City Manager, stressed that the entire country was going through 

strained economic forecasting for the coming year; the projection of revenues would 

recognize that there was uncertainty about the future.  He stated that if the shared revenues 

from the past fiscal year were projected for FY 21, there would be a $800,000 difference.  

He said that the Building Department would have some increases due to projects coming 

online next year but the Sheriff’s Department was not asking for an increase this year.  He 

stated that the City was trying to be as conservative as possible, but there would be some 

shortfalls.  He announced that the next steps would be to discuss the department budgets 

and have the Stantec modeling.  He suggested that questions and answers be directed by 

fund. 

Bruce Miller, Financial Services Director, said that there would be a presentation of 

Departmental Budget Submissions for all major Funds with more weight given to some 

funds. 

• General Fund 

Mr. Miller stated that there would be conservative revenue assumptions, however, 

coping strategies would be initiated depending on the magnitude of COVID impacts.  

He reported that for expenditures there would be a level service budget and that the 

major budget drivers were wages, health and pension benefits and Information 

Technology (IT).  He reviewed the revenue history, showing the marginal 1% overall 

total revenue growth of $245,400, with an increase of $638,655 in ad valorem taxes.  

He compared the figures from FY 2020 to 2021 and showed the expenses by program 

and by category and said that the pension plans accounted for the majority of the 

increase in expenses.  He explained that the controllable expenses of $13,879,640 and 

uncontrollable expenses of 25,483.014 equaled the operating expenditures of 

$39,362,654.  He summarized that the net revenues over expenditures would be a 

deficit of $2.36 million. 

Comments/requests summary: 



Pg. 2, Budget Work Session #3, August 6, 2020 

 

1. Commissioner Hardy asked to what extent do the conservative assumptions factor 

into the COVID shortfall. 

Mr. Miller responded that the duration and depth of the situation was unknown and 

continued analysis would be necessary.  He said that in prior years revenue streams 

were measurable but the City had not dealt with a pandemic before; there were 

events that lasted for days or weeks, not months. 

Commissioner Hardy asked how long it would take to deplete the $800,000 buffer. 

Mr. Miller stated that there would have to be a monthly examination to determine 

how the pandemic was affecting the different funds.  He said that there was money 

coming into the City from the County and it was not known what the impact would 

be on those funds.  He said that more oversight would be needed on an ongoing 

basis to make course corrections. 

Commissioner Hardy asked if staff layoffs were anticipated and what the 

contribution would be from the Electric Utility (EU). 

Mr. Miller replied that a level services budget was anticipated, providing the same 

programs and services as last year, but options would have to be examined. 

City Manager Bornstein stated that the contribution would be $4.5 million from the 

EU; there would not be a reduction for FY 2021. 

Commissioner Hardy asked about the uncontrollable expenses and if some money 

could be spent differently for public safety. 

City Manager Bornstein replied that it would take time to fix the commitments the 

City had made. 

Mayor Triolo announced that the pension numbers were for the former police 

contract when the City had its own police force. 

2. Commissioner Maxwell asked if Commissioner Hardy was suggesting to distribute 

some of the funds from the PBSO contract on other services.  He stated that he was 

unwilling to discuss defunding the police. 

Commissioner Hardy affirmed that he was asking if the City spent a third of its 

budget on policing rather than on programs to increase public safety. 

Commissioner Robinson stated that a discussion on how to best spend the City’s 

money was not a political issue.  He spoke in favor of spending money on education 

and improved quality of life issues. 

Mayor Triolo suggested having a policy discussion as an agenda item so that the 

public could provide input. 

• Building Permit Fund 

Mr. Miller said that there would be $1.7 million in revenue. 

• Beach Fund 



Pg. 3, Budget Work Session #3, August 6, 2020 

 

Mr. Miller stated that parking revenue and rentals were projecting a decrease of 

$250,000 due to COVID and explained the expenditures by program for an overall 

increase of $85,000.  He said that the numbers had not changed much over the years, 

but because revenue had decreased, there would be a net deficit of $318,000; the issue 

would be resolved when the debt was renegotiated. 

Comments/requests summary: 

1. Commissioner Robinson asked if the income was considered with a partnership. 

Mr. Miller replied that if a partnership were developed, there would be a new 

business model reflected in a budget amendment. 

2. Commissioner Hardy inquired if the debt service was included in the presentation 

and if it referred to the money borrowed by the Beach Fund from the other funds. 

Mr. Miller said that the information had been received earlier that day so the 

amortization schedule was not available; he stated that interest only would be paid 

for series A and for series B, the payments for principal and interest would be 

pushed until 2022.  He iterated that the three funds would be reimbursed this year 

and the Beach Fund would pay the debt back over 20 years. 

3. Mayor Triolo stated that the bonds were good news and it would be a more difficult 

year than most. 

• Code Remediation Fund 

Mr. Miller explained that the revenue would be increasing by $135,000 and the 

expenditures would increase by $95,000 resulting in positive cash flow of $39,500. 

• Electric Fund 

Mr. Miller stated that Finance had been working closely with Ed Liberty, EU Director, 

and Clyde Johnson, EU Budget Manager.  He said that the numbers would be changing 

over time.  He reported that total income would increase by $1.5 million with 

expenditures increasing by $1.1 million by program, but did not include capital 

projects.  He said that the net income would be $455,000, but the future debt service 

was not included in the numbers. 

Comments/requests summary: 

1. Mayor Triolo asked if the numbers included the unpaid accounts from the 

pandemic. 

Mr. Liberty thanked Finance staff for their clean up work on the numbers.  He said 

that the numbers did not include the accounts in arrears; they were not counting on 

receiving the money back. 

2. Commissioner Hardy said that there had been discussions about the reduction in 

the EU’s contribution to the General Fund and asked what the effect would be on 

not having the $300,000 reduction this year. 

Mr. Liberty replied that the reduction was to build fund balance, but additional 



Pg. 4, Budget Work Session #3, August 6, 2020 

 

revenues had come online including pole attachments allowing the EU to build its 

fund balance without the reduction for FY 2021.  He stated that some of the earlier 

revenue had been higher than projected before COVID. 

Commissioner Hardy said that there was a disconnect between the earned revenue 

and having to end the moratorium due to lack of revenue.  He stated that the 

moratorium should be extended since the EU was in good shape. 

Mr. Liberty responded that the revenues came down, not allowing the fund balance 

to be rebuilt.  He said that the EU was beating the budget, which did not mean that 

the fund balance had moved out of its negative state. 

Mayor Triolo reminded the Commission that it was hurricane season. 

Mr. Liberty said that hurricanes were expensive; Irma was a $2 expense and the EU 

had to be ready to absorb the events. 

• Water Fund 

Mr. Miller reported that the total sources of funds were going down approximately 

$200,000 and the expenses by program would be reduced by $176,000 for a net source 

over uses decrease of $26,000. 

• Local Sewer Fund 

Mr. Miller stated that there was no charge in income from FY 20 but total expenditures 

would increase by approximately $114,000 resulting in a decrease of $94,000. 

The meeting recessed at 7:32 PM and reconvened at 7:44 PM. 

• Golf Fund 

Mr. Miller said that there was an increase of $37,000 in revenue and an increase of 

$44,000 in expenditures, so the fund was close to breaking even. 

Comments/requests summary: 

1. Commissioner Robinson asked about the donation. 

City Manager Bornstein replied that the donation was received annually. 

2. Vice Mayor Amoroso requested a separate line item for restaurant revenue. 

Mr. Miller stated that he would break that out. 

3. Commissioner Hardy stated that the golf course was an under-utilized asset and 

strategic policies should be considered. 

4. Mayor Triolo said that there were deed restrictions on the property. 

City Manager Bornstein said that there would have to be a ballot question and the 

deeds were being examined by the attorneys.  He stated that the location was a 

million dollar one, but revenue was lost due to flooding. 



Pg. 5, Budget Work Session #3, August 6, 2020 

 

Commissioner Hardy suggested approaching the heirs of those who donated the 

property regarding the restrictions. 

City Manager Bornstein responded that there were different deed restrictions across 

the property and some were from the State. 

Mayor Triolo stated that there should be conversations on dealing with sea level 

rise on the golf course and houses nearby. 

Commissioner Robinson expressed hope that the conversations would happen soon. 

• Stormwater Fund 

Mr. Miller said that the revenue was consistent from the previous year with a slight 

increase of $16,000 and the expenditures would increase by $67,000 with net earnings 

of $90,000. 

• Refuse Fund 

Mr. Miller announced that there were no changes from the previous year in revenue 

and the expenditures would increase by $27,000 with a revenue deficit of $26,000.  He 

said that the numbers would be reconciled during the Stantec presentation and there 

should be a discussion regarding the rates. 

Comments/requests summary: 

1. Commissioner Maxwell thanked Mr. Miller for his presentation and asked when 

the next budget meeting would be held. 

Mr. Miller responded that Stantec would present on August 27 and there would be 

a presentation on the capital budget before that. 

2. Commissioner Hardy asked when he should bring back the discussion regarding 

budgeting policies and how he could arrange for staff time to assist with the 

discussion. 

Mayor Triolo stated that the discussion could be at a regular meeting, not at the first 

in depth work session regarding the City’s funds.  She suggested working within 

the fees and schedules of the attorneys to not use extra taxpayer dollars. 

City Manager Bornstein stated that PBSO’s contract would not increase for FY 21, 

but he did not know how staff could assist with changing the contract to fund other 

programming. 

Commissioner Hardy asked to have a discussion on whether the $13.3 million spent 

with PBSO was necessary and if the City would want to spend the money in a 

different way by paring down the PBSO contract. 

City Manager Bornstein said the FY 21 contract could not be affected, but there 

could be a discussion for the future. 

Commissioner Hardy stated that the City was able to add deputies to the contract 

and pondered if the contract could be negotiated to decrease the total. 



Pg. 6, Budget Work Session #3, August 6, 2020 

 

City Manager Bornstein iterated that he had 20 years of experience and the City 

was better off having PBSO doing the policing than it had been with its own police 

force. 

Commissioner Maxwell said that Commissioners Hardy and Robinson had a 

meeting during which defunding the police was discussed.  He stated that PBSO 

had done an excellent job for the City and that it would be detrimental to the City 

to negotiate a lower contract. 

Vice Mayor Amoroso spoke in opposition to defunding the police and lowering the 

health and safety standards of the City. 

Mayor Triolo suggested moving some of the money designated for the pool to 

projects that would benefit the City. 

Commissioner Hardy said that he had not brought up defunding the police or 

lowering the standards for health and safety, but rather was questioning some City 

expenses and if policing was the only way to address the root causes of crime. 

Mayor Triolo stated that PBSO had come in to LWB because of the high crime rate. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:27 PM. 

 

_______________________________ 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: September 1, 2020 

 

A digital audio recording of this meeting will be available in the Office of the City Clerk.  

 



 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

BY TELECONFERENCE 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM by 

teleconference from City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida. 

 

ROLL CALL:  Present were Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and 

Commissioners Scott Maxwell and Herman Robinson.  Also present were City Manager 

Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Glen Torcivia and City Clerk Deborah M. Andrea.  

Commissioner Omari Hardy was absent. 

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso. 

 

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering: 

 

New Business Item A, Agreement with Racial Equity Institute to provide consulting services, 

is deleted from the agenda.  this item has been postponed until September, 2020 because more 

time was needed to work through the details of the agreement.  

 

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the agenda as amended. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

PRESENTATIONS: (there was no public comment on Presentation items) 

 

A. Proclamation in honor of Lineman Appreciation Day 

Mayor Triolo read the proclamation in honor of Lineman Appreciation Day and requested 

that she be able to present the proclamation to the linemen at an outdoor setting. 

 

Ed Liberty, Electric Utility Director, added that the linepersons did a great job for the City 

and were a wonderful group filled with energy and commitment. 

 

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS: 

 

Commissioner Robinson:  expressed hope that the proclamation considered the linemen’s 

safety during hurricane season.  He spoke about the possibility of the Gulfstream Hotel moving 

forward and praised William Waters, Community Sustainability Director, City staff, Joan 

Oliva, CRA Director, and City Manager Bornstein.  He said that the CRA had done a great job 

finding an outfit for the former Rhum Shak space and that 1750 N. Dixie would move forward 

with a 120-unit development.  He stated that the teams from the CRA, Community 

Sustainability, staff and the Commission would work together to bring great projects to the 

City.  He thanked PBSO for not increasing the amount of their agreement with the City.  He 

said that he looked forward to discussions regarding maintaining water to homes that had their 



Pg. 2, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

electricity shut off for non-payment and on racial equality.  He stated that good things were 

happening in Lake Worth Beach. 

 

Vice Mayor Amoroso:  said that great things were happening in Lake Worth Beach, but the 

City was in the middle of a pandemic yet storefronts were being rented, houses sold and great 

development was coming into the City.  He thanked Ms. Oliva and Mr. Waters and their staffs 

for working together and making the developments happen.  He reported that the Sober Homes 

Task Force and Florida League of Cities had many meetings via zoom and the Palm Beach 

County League of Cities had held their annual conference virtually.  He announced that 

Feeding South Florida and the CRA were continuing drive-through food distribution on 

Tuesdays through the end of September; he gave a shout out to Jamie Brown, Public Works 

Director, and his staff for helping with the distribution.  He stated that 1300 residents were 

being fed by Buccan and Grotto restaurants every week.  He said that the City was no longer 

last in the census, but the numbers were not good, therefore residents should complete the 

census as soon as possible because the counting would be completed by the end of September. 

 

Commissioner Maxwell:  thanked Commissioner Robinson and Vice Mayor Amoroso for 

covering many of the positive happenings in the City.  He thanked City Manager Bornstein 

and City staff for keeping all of the departments functioning, especially the staff doing an 

exceptional job taking care of bereaved families.  He stated that P.W. Odoms, Jr., a City 

pioneer, had passed away.  He relayed that he had some high level conversations with the City 

Attorney and asked if there could be a discussion on the agenda to determine a process 

regarding the resign to run law and how the Commission could best govern; he requested that 

City Attorney Torcivia bring something back to discuss at a future meeting.  He said that 

everyone should keep Patrick Livingston in their prayers as he lost a family member recently. 

 

Mayor Triolo:  stated that there was great food distribution at Arms of Hope at which she 

presented the proclamation to Patrick Livingston.  She thanked him and Source One for 

stepping up for the community.  She reported that she was on the auditor committee to choose 

the new outside auditor and that the pension was doing well for the City.  She stressed the 

importance of the census and that residents should ask their neighbors to fill the census out; 

the City count was undervalued last time and  could not wait another ten years for a correct 

count to receive the services to which it was entitled. 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT 

AGENDA: 

 

Deborah Andrea, City Clerk, read the public comment submitted by the following: 

 

Dustin Zacks wrote to send best wishes to Mark Easton in health and recovery and to thank 

Commissioner Hardy for sticking up for the City’s residents, wishing him good luck for the 

primary election. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the following minutes: 

 

A. Special Meeting - June 30, 2020 



Pg. 3, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

 

B. Regular Meeting - July 7, 2020 

C. Regular Meeting - July 21, 2020 

D. Special Meeting -- July 28, 2020 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners 

Maxwell, Hardy and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-

Agendaed items) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve 

the Consent Agenda.  

A. Resolution No. 31-2020 – COVID-19 Federally Funded Subaward and Grant Agreement 

Z2079 

B. Resolution No. 32-2020 – FY 2020 Justice Assistance Grant Application 

C. Agreement with KVA, Inc., d/b/a KVA Power Protection & Control for a prefabricated 

control house 

D. Consideration of settlement with Alide Cajuste in the amount of $35,000 (inclusive of 

attorney’s fees) 

E. Ratification of advisory board appointments and reappointments  

F. Tenth Addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement (LESA) 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 

A. Ordinance No. 2020-11 – Second Reading - Amend the City’s Code of Ordinances Chapter 

23 Land Development Regulations 

 

City Attorney Torcivia read the ordinance by title only. 

 

ORDINANCE 2020-11 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION,” DIVISION 1 “IN 

GENERAL,” SECTIONS 2-4, 2-7, 2-10.2 AND 2-11.3 RELATED TO APPLICATION 

FEES; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 23 “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, 

BY AMENDING ARTICLE 1 “GENERAL PROVISIONS,” DIVISION 1, 

“GENERALLY,” SECTIONS 23.1-5 AND 23.1-6 RELATED TO OFFICIAL MAPS; 

ARTICLE 1 “GENERAL PROVISIONS,” DIVISION 2, “DEFINITIONS,” SECTION 

23.1-12 - DEFINITIONS; ARTICLE 2 “ADMINISTRATION” DIVISION 3, 

“PERMITS,” SEC. 23.2-30. – SITE PLAN REVIEW; ARTICLE 3, “ZONING 

DISTRICTS” SEC. 23.3-2. –OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; ARTICLE 4, “DEVELOPMENT 

STANDARDS” - SECTION 23.4-4. – FENCES, WALLS AND GATES; ARTICLE 4, 

“DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS” SECTION 23.4-10 – OFF-STREET PARKING; 

ARTICLE 4, “DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS” SECTION 23.4-19 – OUTDOOR 

STORAGE; ARTICLE 4 “DEVELOPMENT ARTICLE 6 “ENVIRONMENTAL 

REGULATIONS”, SECTION 23.6-1(C)(3) LANDSCAPE REGULATIONS OF THE 



Pg. 4, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, THE 

REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve 

Ordinance No. 2020-11 amending the City’s Code of Ordinances Chapter 23 Land 

Development Regulations. 

 

Mayor Triolo reminded the Commission that this was the second reading of the ordinance. 

 

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comment cards.  

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

B. Ordinance No. 2020-12 – Second Reading - Amend the City’s Code of Ordinances Chapter 

23 Land Development Regulations 

City Attorney Torcivia read the ordinance by title only. 

 

ORDINANCE 2020-12 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 23 “LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, 

BY AMENDING ARTICLE 1 “GENERAL PROVISIONS,” DIVISION 2, 

“DEFINITIONS,” SECTION 23.1-12 - DEFINITIONS; ARTICLE 3 “ZONING 

DISTRICTS,” DIVISION 1, “GENERALLY,” SECTION 23.3-6 – USE TABLES; AND 

ARTICLE 4 “DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS,” SECTION 23.4-12 – 

ADMINISTRATIVE USES AND CONDITIONAL USES OF THE CITY’S CODE OF 

ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, THE REPEAL OF LAWS 

IN CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

Action:   Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve 

Ordinance No. 2020-12 amending the City’s Code of Ordinances Chapter 23 Land 

Development Regulations. 

 

Comments/request summary;  

 

1. Commissioner Robinson thanked William Waters, Community Sustainability Director, 

for all of his hard work and stated that the ordinance showed that the City was ready to 

build. 

 

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comment cards.  

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

There were no Unfinished Business items on the agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

A. (deleted) Agreement with Racial Equity Institute to provide consulting services 



Pg. 5, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

 

B. AT&T and City of Lake Worth Beach Settlement Agreement and Joint Use Pole 

Attachment Agreement 

 

Action: Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve 

the Settlement Agreement and Joint Use Pole Attachment Agreement with AT&T. 

 

Mr. Liberty said that the City had been working with several Utility Agency Owners 

(UAO’s) to update the Joint Use and Pole Attachment Agreements which were severely 

outdated operationally and technically, beyond expiration, and no longer in line with 

market value.  He stated that a pole attachment audit to identify UAO attachments on LWB 

Electric Utility Poles was commissioned and that relations with AT&T had improved 

greatly.  He announced that the audit revealed that AT&T was attached to many more poles 

than had been paid for under the 2006 Agreement; that there were 5,955 attachments on 

City owned poles.  He said that there were discrepancies between the City and AT&T 

audits, but a settlement had been reached for the following: 

 AT&T conceded to CLWB 2018 pole audit numbers and new rates 

AT&T attached to CLWB poles; 5,955 @ $16.50 ($98,257.50)  

LWB attached to AT&T poles; 1,224 @ $20.68 ($25,312.32) 

Net income to CLWB; $72,945.18 

 5 Year Settlement Agreement includes back rent for additional attachments from 2014-

2018 

AT&T agreed to LWB pole audit which identified 1688 additional pole attachments 

AT&T agreed to reduction in LWB attachments on AT&T poles (1,362 to 1,224)  

AT&T would provide a one-time payment for additional pole attachments based on the 

aforementioned quantities over a 5 year period in the amount of $79,909.92 

AT&T agreed to pay a proportionate share of audit in the amount of $16,000. 

 

Mr. Liberty reported that the new rates would be on par with the average rate of $16.50 per 

pole and the new rates were used for FY18 and 19 past due invoices.  He stated that the 

new agreement had a 10 year term which would be automatically renewable for 4 

successive 5-year terms, unless either party provided at least one year written notice of 

termination.  He iterated that the new agreement contained updated provisions to address 

emergency response, pole ownership changes due to emergency replacements, and general 

relocation responsibilities, that the parties had agreed to updated provisions for pole 

depreciation and pole replacement costs and included annual 3% rate escalators. 

 

Comments/requests summary: 

 

1. Commissioner Maxwell thanked Mr. Liberty and asked when the agreements would 

have to be renegotiated. 

 

Mr. Liberty said that the agreements were multi-year and would roll over annually; 

they would be better managed going forward. 

 

Mr. Liberty thanked Paul Nicholas, Electric Utility Engineering Manager, and Brian King, 

Electric Utility Assistant Director for Power Generation, for their hard work on redoing the 

agreements from the 1940s, 50s and 60s, explaining that they had had to search for the old 

agreements.  He said that the City attached to AT&T’s poles so there was a Joint Use 

Agreement.  He said that no one remembered AT&T replacing any poles after accidents; 



Pg. 6, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

there was no process to notify AT&T that a pole had been replaced. 

 

2. Mayor Triolo asked why the City was paying more than it was being paid. 

 

Mr. Liberty replied that the price was determined by the size of the poles and the loads 

the EU put on them.  He said that the pole counts were incorrect and there was a 

Settlement Agreement for five prior years with AT&T agreeing to pay for a portion of 

the audit as well. 

 

3. Commissioner Robinson asked Mr. Liberty to recognize the EUAB and Lisa Maxwell’s 

stellar chairpersonship when the pole attachments were being discussed years ago. 

 

Mr. Liberty responded that the process had begun in 2013 and was very complicated 

and time consuming.  He said that it would be important how the contract was managed 

so poles needing replacement would be properly identified and the City could retain 

ownership.  He reported that the EU would receive an increase in annualized revenue 

of $160,000 from all the attachments contracts, not including the settlement agreement. 

 

4. Vice Mayor Amoroso thanked Mr. Liberty and City Attorney Goddeau for their work 

on the contracts.  He asked about poles with unidentified ownership. 

 

Mr. Liberty replied that the City and AT&T would examine the poles to see who had 

installed them.  He mused that the poles could have been bought on an emergency basis, 

not giving the City time to mark them. 

 

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comment cards. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:  

 

City Attorney Torcivia stated that Governor DeSantis had extended the time to meet without a 

physically present quorum until October 1, 2020. 

 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

 

City Manager Bornstein provided the following report: 

 

 The REAL agreement would be on the agenda when the details of the contract were worked 

out 

 The pole attachment agreements had value in the marketplace and the City was working 

with the School District and the County IT Committee on transmitters for school children 

to receive free Wifi.  The installation of the transmitters would not be completed before the 

end of September; those needing Wifi would be provided with free laptops and coupons to 

pay for internet service.  There would be an agreement on the agenda for the Commission 

to consider an in-kind contribution to allow transmitters to be put on City-owned utility 

poles. 

 



Pg. 7, Regular Meeting, August 18, 2020 

 

 

Commissioner Robinson inquired about progress related to the public-private partnership at 

the oceanfront park. 

 

City Manager Bornstein responded that Juan Ruiz, Assistant City Manager, had held several 

meetings with staff and the consultants, but the City was currently tied up with the activities 

and items related to budget and COVID; he would come back to the Commission with a 

schedule. 

 

 Between all the items with budget and COVID, the PPP discussion would have to happen 

after the budget process was done. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to adjourn 

the meeting at 6:54 PM. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed:  AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell 

and Robinson.  NAYS:  None.  ABSENT:  Commissioner Hardy. 

 

 

_________________________ 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: September 1, 2020 

 

A digital audio recording of this meeting will be available in the Office of the City Clerk.  

 



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability 

 
  

TITLE: 

Agreement with CRS Max to provide consultant services for FY 2021 

 
SUMMARY: 

Renewal of annual agreement with CRS Max to provide consultant services related to 
flood plain management, CRS rating and FEMA reporting. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

For the past several years, CRS Max has been providing consultant services to the City 
to assist with FEMA reporting, maintenance and improvement of the City’s CRS rating 
and flood plain management issues.  Since first coming to work with the City, CRS Max 
as assisting the City in improving its CRS rating by 3 points to a 7, which saves a 15% in 
terms of the cost of flood insurance in Special Flood Hazard Areas and 5% outside 
Special Flood Hazard Areas. 

The agreement for FY 2021 includes the provision of a few additional services related to 
FEMA’s review of the City’s flood plain management and its verification visit to review 
building permit activities within the flood plains. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove agreement with CRS Max. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Agreement 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fiscal Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
 
Capital Expenditures 0 $15,000 0 0 0 
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
In-kind Match  0 0 0 0 0 
 
Net Fiscal Impact 0 $15,000 0 0 0 
 
No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:  The cost of the CRS 
Max annual contract is split between the Building Enterprise Fund and the Stormwater 
Enterprise Fund. 

 
Account 
Number 

Account 
Description 

Project 
Number 

FY21 
Budget 

Current 
Balance 

Agenda 
Expenditure 

Balance 
 

       

103-2020-
515.34-50 

Other 
Contractual 
Services 

 $100,000 $100,000 $7,500 $85,000 

408-5090-
538.31-90 

Professional 
Services/Other 

 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0 

 

C. Department Fiscal Review:________ 



Page 1 of 3 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
CRS Max Consultant Services 

This Fourth Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement (“Fourth Amendment”) is made as of the 
__________________, by and between the City of Lake Worth Beach, a Florida Municipal Corporation, whose 
mailing address is 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida 33460 (“City”) and CRS Max Consultants, 
Inc., whose mailing address is 3331 NW 71st Street, Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (“Consultant”). 

WHEREAS, in April 2017, the City entered a Professional Services Agreement with the Consultant to assist 
the City in its response to the ISO/CRS specialist following the City’s Community Rating System Verification Visit 
(the “Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, the scope of the Agreement was limited to the City’s response to the ISO/CRS specialist and 
the City desires to continue to use the Consultant for additional Community Rating System (CRS) services and to 
improve the City’s CRS class rating; and 

WHEREAS, the City entered into a First Amendment which expanded the CRS services; and, 

WHEREAS, in the Second Amendment the City also extended the timeframe for services to September 30, 
2019; and, 

WHEREAS, in the Third Amendment the City also extended the timeframe for services to September 30, 
2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the Consultant has significant and unique experience in providing such consulting services to 
a municipality; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s procurement code, section 2-112(c), authorizes the selection of a consultant to 
provide professional services with a distinctive field of expertise without competitive selection. 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Fourth Amendment is to set forth certain terms and conditions for the 
continued provision of services by the Consultant to the City from October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants herein contained, the 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the City and the Consultant agree to amend the Agreement 
as follows:   

1. AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT.  In addition to the existing scope of services under the Agreement and the
First and Second Amendments, the scope of services is amended to include those services set forth in the Consultant’s
proposal, attached hereto as Exhibit “1” and incorporated herein. The City and Consultant reserve the right to
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any rights,
obligations, and liabilities of the parties arising out of transactions which occurred prior to termination.

2. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT. The City and the Consultant agree that the Agreement, the First, Second and Third 
Amendments, and this Fourth Amendment set forth the entire agreement between the parties, and that there are no
promises or understandings other than stated in the Agreement, the First, Second and Third Amendments and this
Fourth Amendment. None of the provisions, terms and conditions contained in the Agreement or the amendments
may be added to, modified, superseded or otherwise altered, except by written instrument executed by the parties
hereto.

3. LEGAL EFFECT.  This Fourth Amendment shall not become binding and effective until approved by the City
Manager.

4. COUNTERPARTS.  This Fourth Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts and electronically,
each of which shall be deemed an original, and will become effective and binding upon the parties as of the effective
date at such time as all the signatories hereto have signed a counterpart of this Fourth Amendment.





Page 3 of 3 
 

Exhibit “1” 
Consultant’s Proposal  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Leisure Services  

 

TITLE: 

Resolution No. 33-2020 – Healthier Lake Worth Beach grant application 

 
SUMMARY: 

The resolution approves submission of the City’s application to Healthier Lake Worth Beach 
requesting $30,000 in grant funding for additional improvements to the Royal Poinciana 
neighborhood park.  Specifically, these grant funds will be used for the installation of a pavilion 
in the park.  

 

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Healthier Lake Worth Beach provides funding and other resources to support eligible applicants 
to improve the environment of the neighborhoods of Lake Worth Beach and to promote 
behaviors that positively impact the overall health and well-being of its residents. These 
resources can be used for social, cultural, economic, recreational, safety and environmental 
purposes that benefit the local community. 

Resolution No. 33-2020 approves and authorizes the submission of the City’s application to 
Healthier Lake Worth Beach for $30,000 in grant funds to assist with the development of the 
Royal Poinciana neighborhood park.  Specifically, these funds will be utilized for the installation 
of a pavilion in the park. 

 

MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution No. 33-2020 to approve and authorize the submission 
of a grant application to Healthier Lake Worth Beach for $30,000 in grant funding to assist with 
the development of the Royal Poinciana neighborhood park. 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Resolution 33-2020 

 

 



 

 

FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fiscal Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
 
Capital Expenditures 30,000 0 0 0 0 
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
External Revenues 30,000 0 0 0 0 
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
In-kind Match  0 0 0 0 0 
 
Net Fiscal Impact 0 0 0 0 0 
 
No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

Recreation Healthier Lake Worth Beach Grant Royal Poinciana Neighborhood Park 
Account Number Account 

Description 
Project 
Number 

FY20 Budget Current 
Balance 

Agenda 
Expenditure 

Balance 
 

       

180-9710-572.62-00  FG 2002 $30,000 0 $30,000  

       

 

C. Department Fiscal Review:________ 

 
 



33-2020 1 
 2 

 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 33-2020 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, 4 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO 5 
HEALTHIER LAKE WORTH BEACH FOR $30,000 IN GRANT FUNDS 6 
FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO DEVELOP THE ROYAL POINCIANA 7 
NEIGHBORHOOD PARK; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 8 

FOR OTHER PURPOSES 9 
 10 
 11 

WHEREAS, Healthier Lake Worth Beach provides funding and other resources to 12 

stakeholders and partners in Lake Worth Beach to improve neighborhoods and promote 13 
behaviors that positively impact the overall health and well-being of its residents; and 14 
 15 

 WHEREAS, the City is developing a park in the Royal Poinciana neighborhood for 16 

the recreational needs of its residents; and 17 
 18 
 WHEREAS the City is eligible to apply for funding from Healthier Lake Worth 19 

Beach for recreational purposes that benefit the local community; and 20 
 21 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to submit an application to Healthier Lake Worth 22 
Beach for grant funds in the amount of $30,000 for improvements necessary to develop 23 
Royal Poinciana Park with the installation of a pavilion. 24 

 25 
SECTION 1:  The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida, hereby 26 

authorizes the submission of an application to Healthier Lake Worth Beach for grant 27 
funding in the amount of $30,000 for improvements necessary to develop the Royal 28 

Poinciana neighborhood park with the installation of a pavilion. 29 
 30 
SECTION 2: The City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida, hereby 31 

authorizes the acceptance of these funds, if awarded, for this purpose. 32 
 33 

SECTION 3:  Upon execution of the resolution, one copy shall be provided to the Leisure 34 
Services Department Director.  The fully executed original shall be maintained by the City 35 
Clerk as a public record of the City. 36 

 37 

SECTION 4: This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 38 
 39 

The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner _______________, 40 

seconded by Commissioner _________________, and upon being put to a vote, the 41 

vote was as follows: 42 

Mayor Pam Triolo 43 
Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso  44 
Commissioner Scott Maxwell 45 



Pg. 2, Reso. 33-2020 

Commissioner Omari Hardy 46 
Commissioner Herman Robinson 47 
 48 

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on the 1st 49 

day of September, 2020. 50 

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION 51 

 52 
 53 
By: _________________________ 54 

Pam Triolo, Mayor 55 
 56 

ATTEST: 57 
 58 

 59 
______________________________ 60 
Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk 61 
 62 



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

 

TITLE: 

Authorize Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Amendment 1 to Loan Agreement 
DW501731 for the 2-inch watermain phase 4 replacement project 

 
SUMMARY: 

Amendment 1 adjusts the State Revolving Fund Loan DW501731 construction project 
completion and adjust the due date of the first semiannual loan payment. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The City Water Utility Department has planned the replacement over six years of 
approximately 17 miles of 2-inch steel water pipes that are corroded and failing within the 
City water distribution system. The Commission directed staff to fund the capital 
improvement through water system revenue financing, which has resulted in award of 
several loans from the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund.  

This Amendment extends the completion of the project’s construction date of loan 
DW501731 by 60 days.  This changes the project completion date from September 15, 
2020 to October 15, 2020.  In addition, the first semiannual loan payment will be due on 
April 15, 2021. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove authorization of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
Amendment 1 to Loan Agreement DW501731. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
Fiscal Impact Analysis – N/A 
Amendment 1 
 



 

 

 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 

Environmental Protection 
 

Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building 

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

 

Jeanette Nuñez 

Lt. Governor 

 

Noah Valenstein 

Secretary 

August 18, 2020 

 

 

 

Ms. Julie Parham 

Assistant Water Utilities Director 

City of Lake Worth 

301 College Street 

Lake Worth, Florida  33460 

 

Re: DW501731 – Lake Worth 

 Distribution Piping Replacement Phase 4 

 

Dear Ms. Parham: 

 

Attached is a copy of proposed Amendment 1 to the City’s State Revolving Fund loan 

agreement.  The amendment provides the City additional time to complete construction 

activities. 

 

Please have the appropriate officials sign and seal two copies and return them to us within 

three weeks at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000.  

We will sign the documents and mail a fully executed original to you.   

 

If you have any questions about this amendment, please call Amber Douglas at (850)245-2915. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Angela Knecht, Program Administrator 

State Revolving Fund Management 

 

AK/ad 

 

Attachment 

 

cc: Brian Shields – City of Lake Worth 

 Michael Bornstein – City of Lake Worth 



STATE REVOLVING FUND
AMENDMENT 1 TO LOAN AGREEMENT DW501731

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH

This amendment is executed by the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Department) and the CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH,
FLORIDA, existing as a local governmental entity (Project Sponsor) under the laws of the State
of Florida. Collectively, the Department and the Project Sponsor shall be referred to as o'Parties"

or individually as "Party".

The Department and the Project Sponsor entered into a State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement,
Number DW50l73l; and

Loan repayment activities need rescheduling to give the Project Sponsor additional time to
complete construction; and

Certain provisions of the Agreement need revision and several provisions need to be added to the
Agreement.

The Parties hereto agree as follows:

l. Section 1.01 of the Agreement is amended to include the following definition:

"Final Unilateral Amendment" shall mean the Loan Agreement unilaterally finalized,by
the Department after Loan Agreement and Project abandonment under Section 8.06 that
establishes the final amortization schedule for the Loan.

2. Section 8.06 of the Agreement is deleted and replaced as follows:

8.06. ABANDONMENT, TERMINATION OR VOLLINTARY CANCELLATION

Failure of the Project Sponsor to actively prosecute or avail itself of this Loan (including
e.g. described in para I and2 below) shall constitute its abrogation and abandonment of the
rights hereunder, and the Department may then, upon written notification to the Project Sponsor,
suspend or terminate this Agreement.

(l) Failure of the Project Sponsor to draw Loan proceeds within eighteen months after
the effective date of this Agreement, or by the date set in Section 10.07 to establish the Loan
Debt Service Account, whichever date occurs first.

(2) Failure of the Project Sponsor, after the initial Loan draw, to draw any funds under
the Loan Agreement for twenfy-four months, without approved justification or demonstrable
progress on the Project.

Upon a determination of abandonment by the Department, the Loan will be suspended,
and the Department will implement administrative close out procedures (in lieu of those in



Section 4.07) and provide written notification of Final Unilateral Amendment to the Project
Sponsor.

In the event that following the execution of this Agreement, the Project Sponsor decides
not to proceed with this Loan, this Agreement can be cancelled by the Project Sponsor, without
penalty, if no funds have been disbursed.

3. Unless repayment is further deferred by amendment of the Agreement, Semiannual
Loan Payments as set forth in Section 10.05 shall be received by the Department beginning on
April 15, 2021, and semiannually thereafter on October 1 5 and April I 5 of each year until all
amounts due under the Agreement have been fully paid.

4. The items scheduled under Section 10.07 of th6 Agreement are rescheduled as

follows:

(2) Completion of Project construction is scheduled for October 15,2020

(3) Establish the Loan Debt Service Account and begin Monthly Loan Deposits
no later than October 15,2020.

(4) The first Semiannual Loan Payment in the amount of $136,250 shall be due
April15,2021.

5. All other terms and provisions of the Loan Agreement shall remain in effect.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTTONALLY LEFT BLANK

2



This Amendment I to Loan Agreement DW50l73l may be executed in two or more
counterparts, any of which shall be regarded as an original and all of which constitute but one
and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department has caused this amendment to the Loan
Agreement to be executed on its behalf by the Secretary or Designee and the Project Sponsor has
caused this amendment to be executed on its behalf by its Authorized Representative and by its
affixed seal. The effective date of this amendment shall be as set forth below by the Department.

for
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH

Mayor

Attest: Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

City Clerk City Attorney

ftt llviln-o
SEAL

for
STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Secretary or Designee Date

3



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

 

TITLE: 

Utility Easement and Bill of Sale by and between Corner Investments, LLC and the City 
of Lake Worth Beach 

 
SUMMARY: 

Corner Investments, LLC. will dedicate a Utility Easement and Bill of Sale to the City of 
Lake Worth Beach in accordance with the conditions of approval of the Serendipity 
Building Department Permit. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Corner Investments, LLC. recently completed the multifamily Serendipity apartment 
complex.  The project included extensions to the water and sewer service system as well 
as fire protection.  The property owner will dedicate a nonexclusive easement for the 
installation, operation and maintenance of utilities.  In addition, the owner agrees to 
subordinate the utilities installed that are located in right of way and/or easements to the 
water utility department. 

By the Bill of Sale, the City of Lake Worth Beach will own and maintain water and sewer 
utilities located in the right of way and the dedicated Utility Easement.  The easements 
are dedicated to provide unrestricted access to the City of Lake Worth Beach for all 
associated utility maintenance, repair and new installations. This item provides for both 
legal ownership and access to the water systems. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the Utility Easement and Bill of Sale between Corner 
Investments, LLC. and the City of Lake Worth Beach. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis – Not Applicable 
Utility Easement  
Bill of Sale 
Map 
 



Return to:
Cify of Lake Worth Beaeh
Attn: City Clerk's Office
7 N. Dixie Highway
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460

BILL OF SAI,[

BY "Corner Investment, LLC T0 THE CITY OF LAKE \ryORTII BSACII

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESH PNESINTS thal
CORNER INVESTM=NT,LLC a Florida company (hereinafter "Seller") f,or the sum
of TEN and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other gsod and valuable considerations paid by THE
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, a Florida municipal corporation (hereinafter "Buyer'), the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by Seller, has granted, bargained, scld, tansferred,
assign$d, set over and delivered, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, transfer, assigtr,
set sver and deliver, unto Br:yer, i:s successors and' assigns, the follnwing:

and
related assets as located in Sxhibit'oA"o attached hereto and made a part hereaf,.

Sellcr represents for itsolt, its successors and assigns that all expeilses in connection with
co*struction and installation of the See_attached water As-builpystem have been paid in full and
the sarne is free frorn liens and debts, Seller agrses to indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from
any lawful claims of any party for labor andlor matsrials arising out of constru*tion and inslallation
of the system"

Seller further rsprssents for itself, its successors and assigns that it has exelwive
ownership, possession, control and marketable title to the

Seeattached]/Alqras-built _- . ."* System and the $ystem is subject to no
mortgage, pledge, lien, charge, security interesl, sncu&brance or restriction.

REMAIhISNR OF THIS PACE INTSNTIONATLY LEFT BLANK



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this BiII Of SAIE from Guun-
City of Lake Worth Beach shall be effective as of the day of

WITNE SELLER:

N rtness above

lAarto rc-fa
Print Name of Witness above

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

The foregoing instrument was
20fu ,

[Corporate Seal]

before me this day

to the
20?f'

of
or who produced

20

Witness S

(

by

ATTEST:

Deborah M Andrea, City Clerk

Pam Triolo, Mayor

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Glen J. Torcivia, City Attorney

l3t- E lr-t hu

and

My commission expires:
Notary Signature

The City of Lake Worth Beach accepted the foregoing Bill of Sale on

City of Lake Worth Beach

..':';,lU;... ALFREDoDoMTNGUEZ
i.f"J\\,,, Notary Public - State of Florida

' '(i #)i'l) ' , commission # G(j 176980

'.:l"xd+jitrl., tvly Comm, Expires \tay 12,2022
'':,ill,l)l:iJ ts(nxt0dlhrod(]hNationatNotaryAssn.

IS onallypers



AXHIBIT'A"

RECORN OF ASSITS





Return to:
City of Lake Worth Beach
City Clerk
7 North Dixie Hwy.
Lake Worth Beach, FL34460

UTILITY EASEMENT

THIS UTILITY made this _ day of 20-, by and between
("Grantor") and CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, a Florida

municipal ("City").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of property generally located at Lake
Worth Beach, Florida, and as legally described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein (the
"Property"); and

WHEREAS, the City desires an unrestricted and nonexclusive easement for public utility purposes through
the Property as described and mapped in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and incorporated herein (the
"Easement Area); and

WHEREAS, the public utilities to be placed in the Easement Area may provide services to and from the
Property and other properties which may or may not abut and be contiguous to the Easement Area; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor is willing to grant such easement.

NOW, TffiREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and other valuable consideration,
the sufficiency and receipt of which is acknowledged by Grantor and the City, the Grantor grants unto the
City, its licensees, agents, successors and assigns:

A perpetual, unrestricted and nonexclusive easement in, over, under, through, upon and across the Easement
Area for the purpose of providing utility services to and from properties or lands or maintain the same,
which may include the Property, also for the City to provide utility service to properties which may not be
contiguous to the Easement Area, including the right to lay, or cause to be laid, and to maintain utility pipes,
mains, appurtenances and devices; to maintain, repair, rebuild, operate and control utility transmission lines;
the right to clear said Easement Area and keep it clear of brush, trees, and permanent structures and fire
hazards; together with all rights of ingress and egress necessary for the full and complete use, occupation,
and enjoyment of the Easement Area hereby granted, and all rights and privileges incident thereto; and, the
permanent, full and free right and authority to own, construct, operate, maintain, repair, install, rebuild and
replace utility facilities within the Easement Area.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said Easement, unto the City, its licensees, agents, successors and assigns
forever. It being expressly understood, however, that in the event the City, its licensees, successors and
assigns, abandons or vacates the easement herein granted, that the same shall revert back to Grantor, its
heirs, successors or assigns.



By accepting this Easement, the City agrees: (a) to perform all work undertaken by the City within the
Easement Area in a good and workmanlike manner and to promptly complete all work within the Easement
Area; (b) to restore any of the Property disturbed by work undertaken by the City for purposes of
construction, removal, demolition and/or maintenance to its condition that existed prior to the
commencement of such work; (c) to not unreasonably interfere with the use of the Properly by Grantor or
any of Grantor's tenants, invitees or guests; and (d) to be responsible for all costs associated with the City's
construction, removal, demolition and/or maintenance pursuant to this Easement.

Signed, seal{ an{ delivered
In the presSrte ofl&,

fr\,.^tl' 20foby
produced\

ATTEST:

Deborah M. Andrea, City Clerk

foregoing

AS

Public

The City of Lake Worth Beach accepted the foregoing Easement on

City of Lake Worth Beach

(Owner)

Print Name:
Print Title:

[Corporate Seal]

before me this b day of

Pam Triolo, Mayor

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Christy J. Goddeau, City Attorney

ffir 6fnJut*

of

N Witness

itness

V\ <tot
Printed Name of Witness

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF

)
)

was

or who has

20

"-:fl;'.gi'

':$#i,,

ALFREDO DOMINGUEZ

Notary Public - Slate of Florida

Commission li G0 176980

My Comm. ExPires l/aY 12, 2022

llon(jed through Nllionar Noiilry nssn



Exhibit A

Lots I4, 15 and 16, Block 274, of "The Palm Beach Farms C0. Plat No, 2, Townsite of Lucerne" (now known as Lake
Worth) according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 2,Page29, ofthe Public Records ofpalm Beach
County, Florida.

Parcel ldentifi cation Num ber: 38-43-4+21 -l 5.Zi 4-0 I 4A

File Numbcr:5659.105 DoubleTimeo



s3<Ejq4rc'r-cE A sllD &El G?r4\,Ir,J
FOR 1OO2 gth AVENUE N.

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION

LOCATIOTV IVIAP
SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 44 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST
LYING AND BEING IN PALM BEACH COUNTY FLORIDA

(Nor ro scALE)

PROPERTY ADDRESS

FOUO NO. 3A- 43- 44-21 -1 5-27 4-O1 40

1OO2 gih A\ENUE N.,
LAKE WOR]H, FL 33,+60

AREA OF PROPERTY: 20,250 SQUARE FEET AND/OR
0.,165 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SURVEyOR'S CERTIFICATION: I HEREBy cERTtry ro
.IHE 

BEST OF MY KNO!1trEDCE AND "SKETCH AND LEGAL,,
BY]HE STA]E OFI/EETS THE OF AS

FLORIDA

lHE RRM
OF FLORIDA

NOT SEAL OF A FLORIDA
$JR\€Y MAPS OR

REPORTS BY SIGNING PARTY OR PARI]ES IS PROHIBIIED W-IHOUT
!\RITIEN CONSENT OF ]HE.SIGNING PARTY OR-PARNES AND/OR NOT VAUD W]HOUT
AN AUfi EN]IC ELEO1RONIC SIGNAIUFIE. AND - AU]HENTICAIED ELEC'TRONIC SEAL THIS IS NOT A SURVEY

NOT VALID WITHOUT SHEET 2 AND 3 OF 3.' ill;'.

PARCEL N LJ IV BER : 3a-43-44-2 7-75-274-0L40
7435 S.W.87th AVENUE

sutTE "207'
MIAMI, F133774

PHONE: (305) ss5-4002
FM: (305) ss6-4003

EMAIL:
JFEE@LMSURVEYING,COM

lsLrnl!4FYtffi I ASSOCl.afrGSr'lFtG
P RO F ESSIONAL 5U RVEYO R5 AN D MAPP ERS

L.B- No.7633

LOCATION tVtAP, SURVEYORS NOTES, PROPERTY ADDRESS

Project No.: LAKE WORTH

Drawn by: M.G. SI<ETCH
Approved by: AIVI SHEET 7- OF 3
DATE: O5-Oa-2O2O Scale: AS SHOWN



SDB<Elq[']@r-iqA-SIIDIiJE1GTAIiJ
FOR 1OO2 gth AVENUE N.

SEC. 21. TWP. 44 S. RNG. 43 E.

PARENT EASEMENT DESCRIPTION :

A PORTION OF LAND LAYING IN LOT 16, BLOCK 274, OF ''THE PALM BEACH FARMS CO.

PLAT N0.2 ToWNStTE 0F LUCERNE", (N0W KNOW AS LAKE WORTH), ACCORDTNG TO THE
PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, AT PAGE 29 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS

OF PALI'/ BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COI/MENCING AT THE S.E. CORNER OF SAID LOT 16. THENCE RUN WEST ALONG THE NORTH

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF gth AVENUE N. A DISTANCE OF 53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE CONTINUE THIS COURSE A DISTANCE OF 1O FEET. THENCE RUN NORTH AND PARALLEL
TO THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF N.H STREET A DISTANCE OF 15 FEET. THENCE RUN

EAST AND PARALLEL OF MENTIONED NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF gth AVENUE N. A DISTANCE

OF 10 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING BEING
AND LAYING ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF gth AVENUE N.

SAID LANDS SITUATE, LYING AND BEING IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND CONTAINING
135 SQUARE FEET O.OO3 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

P.B.

B.O.B.

PG.

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

BLK.

c/L

RICHT OF WAY

PLAT EOOK

BASIS OF EEARINC

PAGE

POINT OF CilMENCE

POINT OF BEGINNING

BLOCK

CENIER UNE1.) THIS IS NoT A SURVEY.
2.) BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN ON THIS SPECIFIC PURPOSE SURVEY ARE BASED ON THE

FLORIDA STATE PLANES COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST ZONE, 1983 NORTH AMERICAN DATUM, ]990.
J.) TypE oF suRVEy spEcrFrc puRposE suRVEy.
4.) ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE UNITED STATES STANDARD U.S. FOOT.
5,) DISTANCES AND BEARINGS SHoWN HEREoN AND NoRTH ARRoW DIRECTIoN ARE BASED oN AN ASSUMED

VALUE OF ,'THE PALM BEACH FARMS CO. PLAT NO.2, TOWNSITE OF LUCERNE," ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN THE PLAT BOOK 2, AT PAGE 29, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND ALL OTHER MEASURED ARE RELATIVE THERETO,

6.) coNTAcr rHE AppRopRrATE AUTHoRlry pRtoR To ANy DEStcN woRK oN THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL FOR BUILDING AND ZONING INFORMATION.

7.) UNDTRGROUND UTTLTTTES ARE NOT DEPTCTED HEREON, CONTACT rHE

8.)
g.1

1o.J
11 .)

APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY PRIOR TO ANY DESIGN WORK OR CONSTRUCTION ON THE
PROPERTY HEREIN DESCRIBED. SURVEYOR SHALL BE NOTIFIED AS TO ANY
DEVIATION FROM UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON.

ENCUMBRANCES NOT SHOWN ON THE PLAT.
FENCE OWNERSHIP NOT DETERMINED.
NO IDENTIFICATION FOUND ON PROPERTY CORNERS UNLESS NOTED.
THE SOURCES OF DATE USED FOR THE PREPARATION OF THIS SPECIFIC SURVEY IS,'THE 

PALM BEACH FARMS CO. PLAT NO.2, TOWNSITE OF LUCERNE''. ACCORDING TO 'IHE PLAT IHEREOF,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, AT PAGE 29, OF lHE PUBUC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNry FLORIDA.

THIS IS NOT A SURVEY
NOT VALID WTHOUT SHEET 1 AND 3 OF J.

ABBREVIATION DERNI'IION

FO Ll O N U tVl B E R : 3A-43-44-2 L- 75-2 74-O 74O
7435 S.W.87th AVENUE

sutrE'207'
MtAMt, F133174

PHONE: (305) 556-4002
FAX: (305) 5s6-4003

EMAIL:
TFEE@LMSURVEYING.COM

|S|JRI\,4E YlFlq il .A,SlSOCLd\TGl*'lFlC.
PROFESSIONAL SU RVEYORS AN D MAPPERS

L-8. No.7633

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL LEGEND &
SURVEYOR'S NOTE

Project No.: IAKE WORTH

Drawn by: M.G. S'<ETCH
Approved by: AM SHEET 2 OF 3
Date: 05-08-2020 Scale: N,/A



$DB<EE|I['u@I-{ASTJD&TE]GAIiJ
DETAIL FOR 1OO2 gth AVENUE N.

SEC. 21. TWP. 44 S. RNG. 43 E.

LOT'15 BLOCK 27lt
'THE PALM BEAcH FARMS co. PLAT No. 2, TomstrE oF LUoERNE '

(Pr T BOoN( 2. PAGE 71,
PAIII BEACH C(IJNTY PUBUC RECORDS

(NOl A PAnT 0F rHrS SURIEY)

__t
I

--l ro'

I

s88'3E 36'E 135.00 ,o' L

F
9

Fo

F
lrl
tuc
Fo
I
2

L

Uz
d
U
f

__ v 6

;8F
<eH:
0 F.5

. rEa;
RYddF

UFIEU
esH6E

El9<
uvE-O
5 :!1s{6q

u
I
F

ts

r
d

F
9

+ L

WEST
U
I
F

LINE

N. ST

Fo Fq

I

o' P.O.C.
E.

___l 2d 20'

N8A'3A'58'W 135.00'

gth AvE. N.
P.O.B 'o

N

I
N8838'36'W (B,O.B.) -q- - I

'o
N

_L
I
I
I

r ,0,-l- ro

LOT 1/+

I
o
oJ
E

LOT 15

toT 16

U}'IE

lr0T

R/w
OF

1 5'xl 0'
EASM

NORTH
LINE

\f
F
N

gth AVE. N.

{'
GRAPH'C SCALE

20' 0 20' ,10'
PROPOSED LAND USE
CONTAINING 150 SQUARE FEET;
O.OO3 ACRES MORE OR LESS

w?r/a
( ,TU FEET )

THIS IS NOT A SURVEY
NOT VALID WTHOUT SHEET 1 AND 2 OF 3.7- inch :40 feet

FO Ll O N U M B E R : 3a-43-44-2 1"- 7s-274-OL4O
7435 S.W.87th AVENUE

sulTE "207',
MIAMI, F133774

PHONE: (30s) 5s6-4002
FAX: (305) ss5-4003

EMAIL:
JFEE@LMSURVEYING.COM

l5u|lN.rCrt.tH|i ir .A!5!5o)CT.A-rGS'ri|C.
PROFESSIONAL SU RVEYORS AN D N'APPERS

L.B. No.7633

SKETCH

Project No-: LAKE WORTH

Drawn by: IV-G- SI<ETCH
Approved by: AMI SHEET 3 OF 3
Date: 05-08-2020 Scale: 7" - 40'



lst-rjwYlia(i I AiSSittOATGli hlc.

LB No.7633
PROFESSIONAL 9URVTTOR5 AND MAPFER9

t435 5.W.67th AVENUE, SU|TE ',20r'
MtAMt, rL33t74

PIIONE: (3Os) 556-4002 FAX: (3O5) s
WWW.LMSURVTflNG,COM

TMAIL,LANDMARKSURVTiNG@IIOTMAIL,COM

ABBREVIATIONS AND LEGEND

=DENOTES AIR CONDINONING UNIT
=DENOTES BASIS OF BEARINGS
=DENOTES ASPHALT

=DENOTES PROPERTY LINE

=DENOTES BENCH MARK

=DENOTES CONCREIE BLoCK STUCCO

=DENOTES coNCRETE
=DENOTES LIGHT POLE

=DENOTES CATCH BASIN
=DENOTES CENTERLINE

=DENOTES MONUMENT LINE

=DENOTES LAKE & MAINIENANCE
EASEMENT

:DENOTES DRAINAGE EASEMENT

A/C
B:8.
ASPH.

P
B,M.
c.B.s.
c0Nc.
L.P
CB
c
rt
L.M.E.

D.H.
(M)
(R)
WPP

U.E.
P.B.
PG.
P.C.P.

=DENOTES POINT OF BEGINNING

=DEN0lES TYPICAL

=DENOIES MEAN HIGH WAIER LINE

=DENoTES WOOD FENCE

=DENOTES CHAIN LINK FENCE

=DENOTES IRON FENCE

=DENoTES FOUND IRON PIPE (NO lD.)
=DENOTES FOUND NAIL AND DlSc

=DENOTES ASPHALT PAVEMENT

=DENOTES CONCREIE PAD

:DENOTES ORILL HOLE
=DENOTES MEASURE

o
AI

X.XX

ffi
li:^I;i

P.O.B.

M.H_W.

=DENOTES ELEVATIONS

=DENOTES BRICK

=DENOTES
-DENOTES
=DENOTES
=DENOIES
=DENOIES
=DENOIES

POINT

RECORD
WOOD POWER POLE
UTILITY EASEMENT
PLAT BOOK
PAGE
PERMANENT CONIROL

ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN
HEREON ARE RECORD AND MEASURED

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

FLOOD ZONE: X

ELEVATION N/A

CON/MUNITY 1 20635

PANEL: 1 2099C0563

DATE OF FIRM 10-05-2017

SUFFIX: F

ORIGINAL FIELD
WORK SURVEY

DATE
11-01-2018

BENCH MARK N/A

ELEVATION N,/A

DATE DRAWN
BY

SCALE

1't-02-2014 M.G.

REVTSTON / UPDATE OF
SURVEY

DRAWN BY ESCRIPTIONDATE

29-2020 EG UPDATE

JOB No.

1.) lHE ABO\,E CAPTTONED pRopmry WAS SJRVEyTD AND DESCRTBED BASED 0{
lHE ABO\E LEGAL DESCRIPIIO!: PROVDED BY OIENT.
2) 'tHts cERTtFcAnON ts oNLy Fffi tHE LA|IDS AS DESCRTBED. tT tS NOT A
CERTIRCATIO! OF IIILE ZOIIING TASEMfl\]TS OR FREEDCM OF ENOJMBRAI\CES
ABS]RACT NOT RE\4E!1f,D.
3,) 'IHERE MAY BT ADDTIO\AL RESIRICTIOI]S NOT SIOW{ O{ 'THIS FCRM
BOARD/SPOT SIJR\€Y ]HAT MAy BE FqJND tN lHE PUBUC RECORDS OF HtS CUJNry
EUM|NAIIO.] 0F ABSIRACT 0F ]lllE WLL HA\E To BE MADE TO DFIERM|NE
RECORDED INSIRUMENTS IF ANY AFFECTING ]HIS PROPERry.
4.) ACCURACY lHE DeEC]ED USE OF iHE LAflD, AS G-ASSFIED tN FLORIDA
MINIMUM TECIINICAL STAI\]DARDS (5J_17.51FAC), IS "RESDENTIAI."'THE MINIMUM
RELA]]\E DISTANCE ACOJRACY FOR 'IHIS T'IPE CF BCIJNDARY SUR\E/ IS 1 FOOT
IN Z5OO FEEI. 

.IHE 
ACOJRACY OETAINED BY MEASUREMENT AND CALAJLAT]O\] OF

A CLOSED GEO/E]RC RGJRE WAS FC)I.JND TO E(CEED IHIS REqJIREMENT.
5.) FOIJNDANO{S AND/OR FOONNGS ]HAT MAY CROSS BF/O\D lHE BOJNDARY
UNES S ]HE PARCEL HERBN DESCRIBED ARE NOT $IOW{.
6.) TrPE 0F S.JR\EY BqJNDARY SJR\EY
7.) ELEVAIO\IS SIOIIN HEREO.I ARE BASED 0l\l TO IHE NORIH AMERCAN
\ERTlCr DAIUM CF 1988 (N.AV.D.88)
8.) AL MEASUREMENTS ARi IN ACCCftDA{CE WlH IHE UNIIED STA'TES STANDARD
U.S FOOT
9.) CCNTACT]HE APPRCFR|A]E AUTHORtry pRtOR TO ANy DESG.I II,ORK 0{ ]HE
HEREIN DESCfiIBED PARCEL FOR BUILDNG AJ\D ZO{ING INFORMATIq{.
10.) UNDERGROJND UTTUIIES ARE NOT DEptCiED HEREO\, CO{TACT]HE
APPROPRIA'IE AUIHORIry PRIffi TO AI\Y DESG{ Ii,ORK OR CO{SIRTJCIIO{ q{ ftE
PRoPERTY HEREIN DESCRBED. SJR\EYOR SI-IALL BE NOTIRED AS TO AI\]Y
DEVATIO{ FROtil UNUTIES S1OVAI HEREO.I.
11.) ENOJMBRANCES NoI Si-1OV1N 0.1 'lHE PLAT.
12.) ]HE VI,R|T]EN Cq{SENT 0F LANDMARK S1JR\,E)1NG & ASSOOA'TES lNC.
UNDMGROJND PORT|CIIS OF FOOTING, FOJNDATIO{S OR OIHER IMPRO\€MENTS
V1ERE NOT LOCATED.

ONLY VSBLE AJ.ID ABO\E GROJND ENCROAOIMENTS LOCATED.
WALL TIES ARE TO IHE FACI OF]HE WALL
FENCE OW\lERSllP NOT DflERMlNm.
BEARINGS REFMENCED TO UNE NOIED AS B.R.
BOJNDARY S.JR\EY MEANS A DRAWNG AND/CR GRNruC REPRESENTATIO{ S
SJR\EY UORK PMFffiMED IN ]HE RELD.

18.) No IDENTIRCATIO{ FOJND 0l.1 PRPERTY ORNERS UNLES NOTED.
19.) iHE SqJRCES OF DAIE USED Fffi IHE PREPARATIO{ OF'THIS BOJNDARY
SJRIEY IS "IHE PALM BEAGI FARMS CO. PLAT NOE TOW{SIE OF LUCERNE'
RECORDED IN PLAT BOO< Z AT PAGE 29.
20.) lHrS BOUNDARY SJR\EY tS INIENDED TO BE DISPLA\€D AT A SCALE
OF ONIE INCII EQJALS 30 FEET CR SUALLIR.

13.)
14.1

15.)
16.,
17.)
lHE

GRAPHIC SCALE

( rN rEET )
I lNCll : 30 FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOTS 14 15, AND 16 BLOCK 27+, OF "THE PALM

BEACH FARMS CO. PLAT NO.2, TO\/INSIIE OF LUCERNE",

(Now KNOW! AS LAKE \ /oRlH), ACCORD|NG To IHE PLAT
IHEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOO( 2, AT PAGE 29,
OF IHE PUBUC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH CqJNry
FLORIDA.

PROPETY ADDRESS:

FOL|O N0. 38-+3-44-21 -1 5-27 +-O1 4Q
1002 glH A\,ENUE N,

LAKE \ iORlH, FL 3J460

AREA 0F PROPERT: 2O,25o SQUART FEET AND/OR
0.465 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

CERTIFIED TO:

IHIS FOJNDANO\ SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR IHE
EXCLUSI\,E USE OF IHE ENNIES NAME HEREON. lHE
CERIflCA'I]ONS DO NOT EXIEND TO ANY UNNAI/ED
PARI]ES.

_ CORNER INVESJI/ENT LLC

.. LOT 13 BLOCK 274,'THE 
PALM BEACH FARMS CO. PLAT NO.2, TOWNSITE OF LUCERNE'

(PLAT BooK 2. pAGE 74\
PALM BEACH COUNTY PUBLIC itCORDS

(NOT A PART OF THIS SURVEY)

LOCATION MAP
SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 44 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST
LYING AND BEING lN PALI/ BEACH COUNTY FLORIDA

(N0T T0 SCALE)

30' 15' o r 5' 30' WGAP,J @F' BGDIYNTDARV $DIYR\TEBV

FOUND
IRON PIN

FOUND
IRON PIN 5, C.L.F. IN POOR CONDITION

1 J5.00's88'38'36"E-l

FOUND ---l 10'

0'

r)
FoJ

FUo
f

oo
o
lr)

n
Fo)

tuzt
IUo
lJ
Lo
uJ
F
oz
EF
6i

N!lNZFY<
OJoLJAmE

o
cl.

u
Io
tlJ
c0

J
I
U
I
F

U
E.
la
or
F
Lo
F
E.

(L

Foz

ao
E.ooaU+(r

N oU-c2d<-o-d
oi>
yZ.
oloo(Do

I
I

t
t

Uzt
Uo
fJ
LoaEP
U) x>
EcESoF- =F oJ
l9d ra
z ro !
k"i>I
LYZV

8HBE
a, -o-fra9<
$dilr:.-cob
o>9<JuJ<od
J
L
tiJ
I
F

N
FoJ

Uz
=
F
f
F
f

tuJ
J

l'l
N
^+r)
!-
oz

@*N
6xJo

J
(nFT<oJ<

IUvm

J

L
J

oJ Fo
J

IRON PIN

I

I

E

I

I

SITE

[18 r

*,:T

'E{
Eir

I

I

i

I

1i

l$

I

I

;

t

E

:

I.t
1
1

iF

- -: -_

,r {l

I

ii
ii

Its
.t ii

I

I

I

*

'n

o
N
d

LOT 14 I
o

oq
n

YuQnq
ta)t4

oq

"l

I e .30'
t7.40'

TRAMING
fft.: 17.5 t

N.A,V.D.

q
n

b\
,o

oq
o
ca)

I C.30'

t 7.40'

t4.
TRAMING

fFE.= l7 .53
N.A.V.D.

4.3'

I
3 t .Go'

5,

o(\i
+

FRAMING
fFE.:17.48

N,A.V.D.

ra)
cl

I
5.7'

$
.f \

4

30.

3t.co'

FRAMING
ffE.= 17.53

N.A,V.D,

E

I

E

I

E

I

I tn
rHo

CONTROL
VALVE

F
z.U
=U

o-
FJ

I(La

l

Ozoo
'o
ci

(n
u
:fo
()
z.oo
io
ci

D."t

20',

T

T

20'

F
lrJ
ut
E
Fo
I
tL

z

gth AvE. N.

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

E

I
E

]- lco
l\1i-@-

FOUND
PK NAIL

20' 20't-

o
N

I

f-
o
N

(8.0.8.

6s

N88'38'36"W

- u,\

__Y
0.5'coNc.

0.5'CONC.

IRON PIN
FOUND

(!l"

.YG)'

SURVEyOR'S CERTIFICATION: I HEREBy cERTlFy ro IHE BES1 oF My
KNOW-ED€ AND BEUEF IHAT lHrS "FffiM B0AR/90T SJR\EY' tS A ]RUE AND
CCRRECT REPRESENTATIO{ oF A SJR\iEY PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTIO\. ftAT lT
MEEIS IHE STAIIDARDS OF PRAC]IG A5 SE FC}IIH BY IHE STAIE OF FLORIDA BOARD
0F PRSESS0.IAL LAl.lD SJR!'./CRS lN 0lAPlER 5J-17.050 IHROJGII 5J-17.052 0F

ls\lD IHE oR1GNAL RAISED SEAL 0F A FLORIDA
ADDITICNS CR DELEilq\S TO SJR\EY MAPS OR

]HE SS.]ING PARTY OR PARTIES IS PRSIIBI]ED WIHCIJT
IIRTTEN COISENT OF IHE SGIING PARTY G PARNES AA]D/CR NOT VAUD WlHqJT AN
AUTHENTIC ELECIRO\]|C SS{AruRE AND AU'THENICAED Et.EC]R0\llC SEA]-

NOT

SS{ED .THE 
RRM

ARIURO OF FLORIDA
lHE

LAW PURSJANT TOm0E
.THE 

FLGIDA
TUILC}l.'APTF.4ZOZ

UCENSED SJR\EYOR
REPCRTS BY OIHER

sq
5
U,

q
a
=5
oa

tBoT-240



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

 
  

TITLE: 

Cost Sharing Contract by and between 1939 7th Ave LLC. and the City of Lake Worth 
Beach 

 
SUMMARY: 

1939 7th Ave LLC will be constructing an industrial storage facility that fronts 7th Ave N in 
the Park of Commerce area.  1937 7th Ave LLC and the City wish to enter into a cost 
sharing contract to ensure work is completed under the City’s current construction project 
at the location.   

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

In late 2019 the City approved the site plan for 1939 7th Ave N in the Park of Commerce 
area; a two-phase improvement plan at the reference address.  The phased plan requires 
certain utility improvements to utilize the site as proposed.  

The City has an ongoing, multi-year, Park of Commerce Project which is in process of 
constructing new roadway and installing utility infrastructure improvements in the Phase 
1B project.  The City is able to install the infrastructure for the proposed site with the 
City’s current contractor David Mancini & Sons.  The work will be installed under specified 
project phase and 1937 7th Ave LLC will reimburse the City the amount of $41,955.31 for 
the utility improvements.  This will ensure the utilities are installed prior to the completion 
of the roadway, curb and sidewalk improvements.   

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove cost sharing contract between 1939 7th Ave LLC and the 
City of Lake Worth Beach.  

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Cost Sharing Contract with Exhibits 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Fiscal Years 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
 
Capital Expenditures $12,544.33 0 0 0 0 
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
In-kind Match  $41,955.31 0 0 0 0 
 
Net Fiscal Impact $54,499.64 0 0 0 0 
 
No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact: 

 
Account 
Number 

Account 
Description 

Project 
Number 

FY20 
Budget 

Current 
Balance 

Agenda 
Expenditure 

Balance 
 

       

422-7034-
533.63-15 

Water 
Distribution 

SG 1803 $5,733,920 $533,279.58 $12,544.33 $520,735.25 

 

C. Department Fiscal Review:________ 
 

Brian Shields – Director 
Bruce Miller – Finance Director 
Christy Goddeau – City Attorney  
Michael Bornstein – City Manager 



COST SHARING CONTRACT FOR UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

This Contract is made as of the this day of August, 2020,by and between the
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, a Florida municipal corporation (*CITY"), and 1939 7rH
AVENUE LLC,a Florida limited liability company ("COMPANY").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the CITY has an ongoing, multi-year, Park of Commerce Project and is
in the process of constructing and installing new infrastructure in the Park of Commerce Phase
1B Project; and

WHERSAS, COMPANY desires to install utility infrastructure for future use at its
property located in the 76 Avenue N right-of-way; and

WHEREAS, the CITY is able to install the infrastructure for COMPANY as a
change order to its overall Park of Commerce Phase lB Project through its Contractor, David
Mancini & Sons,Inc.; and

WHER"EAS, the CITY has obtained a proposal from David Mancini & Sons, Inc. to
install the utility infrastructure needed by the CITY and COMPANY; and

WHEREAS, COMPANY has reviewed the proposal and is willing to share the costs
of the proposal by reimbursing the CITY for certain expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the CITY and COMPANY desire to formalize their agreement to share
the costs and address other issues necessary for the installation of utility infrastructure for futwe
use at its property located in the 7th Avenue N right-of-way.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants herein
contained, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties to this Contract agree as
follows:

SECTION I - RECITALS. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein.

The Property is
located at 1939 Avenue N (Parcel Conffol Number: 38-43-44-21-02-020-0010), as more
specifically described in the plans attached as Exhibit '(A" and incorporated herein (the "Site"
hereafter). COMPANY herein acknowledges, agrees and certifies that it is the current owner in
fee simple of the Site and that there are no other known owners of the Site. COMPANY agrees
and consents to the Utility Extension Plan ("Utility Extension Plan") at the Site. A copy of the
Utility Extension Plan (one sheet) is attached hereto as Exhibit "B' and incorporated herein.

SECTION 3 - OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY

A. The CITY has obtained a proposal from David Mancini & Sons, Inc. (DMSI) to fumish
equipment and materials to install water main and service main extensions consistent with the



Utility Extension Plan. A copy of the proposal from DMSI is attached hereto as Exhibit "C"
and incorporated herein. The CITY has entered into an agreement to pay DMSI the total
proposal costs of fifty-four thousand four hundred ninety-nine dollars and sixty-four cents

($54,499.64) within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice, consistent with the proposal. The

CITY agrees to be responsible for the portion of the cost associated with the installation of the

fire hydrant assembly of twelve thousand five hundred forty-four dollars and thirty-three cents
(s12,544.33).

B. The CITY agrees to take all reasonably necessary actions to have work shown on Exhibit
"B'n completed by no later than October 1,2020: however, the date of actual completion shall not
affect the terms of this Contract. Time is of the essence with regards to this provision as the
CITY intends to commence its renovations promptly thereafter.

C. The CITY agrees to provide the design and engineering necessary for the extension of the
utility infrastructure in accordance with the Utility Extension Plan. The CITY agrees to be

responsible for all costs of the fire hydrant assembly as set forth in Exhibits '(8" & "C."

SECTION 4 - OBLIGATIONS OF COMPANY.

A. COMPANY agrees to reimburse the CITY forty-one thousand nine hundred and fifty-five
dollars and thirty-one cents ($41,955.31), within thirty (30) days of receipt of a final invoice
from the CITY, consistent with DMSI's proposal. If the amount of the proposal is to be

increased for any reason, the CITY will notifu COMPANY prior to agreeing to any increased

amounts. Unless there is an emergency, COMPANY will be given 48 hotrs to consent to the

increased amount. COMPANY's consent to the increased amount shall not be unreasonably
withheld. If COMPANY does not respond to the CITY within 48 hours, COMPANY will be

deemed to have consented to the increased amount. The CITY will include the increased amount

in the final invoice and COMPANY agrees to reimburse the CITY for the increased amount as a

part of the payment of the final invoice.

B. COMPANY further agrees to grant the CITY any reasonably necessary easements and/or

right of way dedications for the CITY's newly installed infrastructure at the Site as shown on

Exhibit'oB" and consistent with the approval of COMPANY's Project as approved by the CITY.
COMPANY shall be responsible for preparing all easemenVright of way related documentation

for the CITY's review and execution.

C. COMPANY also agrees to execute any other reasonably necessary documents required

by the CITY in order for the CITY to satisfr its obligations.

SECTION 5 -TERM AIID TERMINATION.

A. The Term of this Contract shall be effective upon its approval by the CITY and shall

continue in full force and effect until all obligations of the parties have been satisfied and the

CITY certifies the utility improvements as complete, unless otherwise terminated as provided

herein. The parties may amend this Contract upon written, mutual agreement. The City

')



B' This Contract may be terminated by either parfy upon thirty (30) days prior written notice
to^the other party in the event of a failure by eitheiparty fo perform in accordance with the termsof this Contract (breach), provided the breaching p"tty faiis to cure the same within that thirty(30) day period. In the case of termination, ttre CotrapeNy shall be required to pay for all workperformed and materials delivered prior to and up to the date of termination.

C' In the event work has not commenced on the Site within three hundred sixty five (365)
days from the execution of this Contract, this Contract shall automatically terminate and be of nofurther force and effect, relieving both parties of any obligations hereunder.

SECTION 6 - SUB-CONTRACTORS. The CITY reserves the right to utilize its consultants,
subcontractors, agents or representatives in satisfuing its obligations hereunder.

SECIION 7 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. The CITY and COMPANY each binds itselfand its partners' successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the other party of thisContract and to the partners, successors, executors, administrators and assigns of such otherparty, in respect to all covenants of this Contract. Except as otherwise stated 
-herein, 

neither theCITY nor COMPANY shall sell, assign, sublet, 
"onu"y 

or transfer its interest in this Contractwithout the written consent of the other which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part oi anv officer or
agent of the CITY which may be a party herito, nor shall it be construed as giving any rights or
benefits hereunder to anyone other thanihe clry and coMpANy.

Manager has the authority on behalf of the CtTy to make adjustments to the contract up to ten
l0% of the contract amount.

Contract shall be governed by the laws
to enforce the Contract will be held in

No
remedy herein conferred upon any party is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy, and
each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy
given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise. No
single or partial exercise by any party of any right, power, or remedy hereunder shall preclude
any other or further exercise thereof.

. The relationship between the CITy andCOMPANY is that of indepenaettt partGs,-anG'ther shall be considered a joint venturer,
partner, employee, agent, representative or other relationship of the other foi any purpose
expressly or by implication.

SECIION.I0 - ENFORqEMENT cOsT$. If any legal action or other proceeding is broughtfor the enforcement of this Contract, or because of an alleged dispute, breach, default or
misrepresentation in connection with any provisions of this Contract, the prevailing party shall
be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs from the non-prevailing party.

3



$ECTION f f - SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision of this Contract, or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances shall, to any extent, be held invalid or unenforceable, to
remainder of this Cgntract, or the application of such terms or provision, to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be
affected, and every other term and provision of this Contract shall be deemed valid and
enforceable to the extent permitted by law.

SE9TION 12 - NOTICE. All notices required in this Contract shall be given by hand delivery
and delivered to the CITY as follows:

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
Attn: Water Utilities Director
301 College Street
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460

and delivered to the COMPANY as follows:

1939 7TH AVENUE LLC
Attn: Brian W. Smith
6300 NE lst Avenue #102
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334

The foregoing mmes and addresses may be changed if such change is provided in writing to the
other party.

. The CITy and
COMPANY agree that this Contract sets forth the entire agreement between the parties as it
relates to the utility improvements only.

SPCTION f4 - PREPARIA,TION. This Contract shall not be construed more strongly against
either party regardless of who was more responsible for its preparation.

SECTION f5 - SURYIyABILITY. Any provision of this Contract which is of a continuing
nature or imposes an obligation which extends beyond the term of this Contract shall survive its
expiration or earlier termination.

SFQTION 1,6 - COMPLIANCE WITH CODES AND LAWS. Each parry agrees to abide by
all laws, orders, rules, regulations, ordinances and resoluiions which relate 1o or affect thl
parties' obligations hereunder.

SE9TIOI.\ 1,7 - EXECUTION. This Contract may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

. This Contract is intended only to
benefit COMPANY and the CITY and there are no third party beneficiaries to this Contract.

4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CITY and COMPANY hereto have made and
executed this Cost Sharing Contract for Utility Improvements as of the day and year first above
written.

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH

By:
Pam Triolo, Mayor

ATTEST

Deborah M. Andre4 City Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Glen J. Torcivia, City Auorney
/Phr 

(Ar flqra.
1g3g 7rH A

By

[Corporate Seal] PrintName:

Title:

W. Smith

STATE OF 6ni,Aa )
COUNTY OF &rnu^rard. )

me this 1+\ day of
)

,md ls
as

K€llY M Sanborn
Notaty Public'Stale ol Florlda

Commission #GG 32296

Exl$es912112020

Notary

)



$ Art

SITE. I SHEET

6



INDUSTRIAL
WAREHOUSE
FFE=15.00 NAVD

7TH AVENUE NORTH

OHLOHLOHLOHLOHLOHLOHLOHL

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

T

S
he

et
 T

itl
e

Revisions

Jo
b 

T
itl

e

SITE PLAN
DOCUMENTS

NORTH

LA
KE

 W
O

R
TH

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

19
39

 7
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E 
N

O
R

TH

W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

C3B

LEGEND:

WATER AND SEWER NOTES:

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LA

KE
 W

O
R

TH
 B

EA
C

H
,  

FL
O

R
ID

A

PH
AS

E 
2



EXHIBIT *B'

UTILITY EXTENSION PLAN - I SHEET

7



7TH AVENUE NORTH
(40' R/W)

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L
O

H
L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

S
he

et
 T

itl
e

Revisions

Jo
b 

T
itl

e

PERMITTING
DOCUMENTS

NORTH

EX
H

IB
IT

C1

WATER AND SEWER EXHIBIT NOTES:

LA
KE

 W
O

R
TH

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

PH
AS

E

19
39

 7
TH

 A
VE

N
U

E 
N

O
R

TH
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LA
KE

 W
O

R
TH

 B
EA

C
H

,  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 

12'X8" TAPPING SLEEVE, 
6" TAPPING VALVE, 
FIRE HYDRANT ASSY



EXHIBIT ..C'

DAVID MANCINI AND SON'S INC PROPOSAL

8



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2

2601 Wiles Rd Pompano Beach Florida 33073

PH: (954) 977-3556 FAX: (954) 944-2040

PROJECT #: PARK OF COMMERCE PHASE IB
CONTRACTOR:  David Mancini & Sons, Inc.  (DMSI)
Date: 5/22/2020

CONTRACT ITEMS
ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

W-8 HR 48.00 687.00  $ 32,976.00 

SUBTOTAL 32,976.00 

MATERIAL COSTS

SUBTOTAL MATERIAL (Breakdown attached) 14,712.00 
TAX 7% 1,029.84 
MATERIAL MARKUP (15%) PER GC 11.04.C 2,206.80 
TOTAL MATERIAL 17,948.64 

SUBCONTRACTORS

UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL
EA 1 300.00$  300.00$  
EA 1 500.00$  500.00$  
EA 2 600.00$  1,200.00$  
LS 1 800.00$  800.00$  
LS 1 450.00$  450.00$  

SUBTOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS 3,250.00 
SUBCONTRACTORS MARKUP (10%) PER GC 11.04.C 325.00 
TOTAL SUBCONTRACTORS 3,575.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT ITEMS + MATERIALS + SUBCONTRACTORS 54,499.64 

SUMMARY OF TIME IMPACT (REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL TIME)

# Unit QTY
DAY 5.00 
DAY 2.00 

Work DAY 6.00 
13.00 

TIME ADDED TO CONTRACT Working Days 13.00 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Furnish Utility Crew & Equipment (10 Hours per each 8X2 tap + stub out, 8 hour per tap 
and FH Assy, 16 hour per sanitary sewer connection and 4 hours for 8x2 tap + service) 

SUMMARY OF DIRECT COSTS

Description: RE: urnishing and installing 2-12x8 and 1-12x6 Water Main stub outs for the future, 1-12x2 Service Tap and meter box, 1- Fire Hydrant 
assembly, 1-8" Sanitary sewer connection and clean out up to the R/O/W line, temporary restoration & As-Builts. 
Location: 7TH Avenue N at 

Procurement of Materials
Scheduling Subcontractor

SUBTOTAL

DESCRIPTION
2INCH TAP
6 INCH TAP
8 INCH TAP

Description

Survey & As-Built
ADD MOT

Water Utility to pay for the cost of the Fire Hydrant Assembly: Total Labor Cost FH Assy (5,496.00)

Water Utility to pay for the cost of tax, mark-up and material cost of Fire Hydrant assy (6,498.33)

Water Utility to pay for the cost of 6-inch tap and mark up for tap (550.00)

TOTAL OF WATER UTILITIES COST FOR FH ASSY (12,544.33)
TOTAL DEVELOPER'S COST PER UTILITY AGREEMENT                          $41,955.31

EXHIBIT C

grhoads
Highlight



MATERIAL COSTS

Material Description QTY Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
ITEM F-12: 12X6 TAPN SLV & VLV
12X6 H615 MJ TAP SLV BLK F/DI 1.00             EA 2,300.00$        2,300.00$        
6 F6114 MJ RW TAP VLV OL L/ACC 1.00             EA 675.00$           675.00$           
6 EBAA MEGALUG MJ DI 1106 RSTR F/DI PIPE BLACK 1.00             EA 23.00$             23.00$             
6X1/8 FLG FF NEOPRENE GASKET 1.00             EA 3.50$               3.50$               
6 MJ REGULAR ACC SET L/GLAND 1.00             EA 13.00$             13.00$             
461-S VALVE BOX IMPORT 1.00             EA 92.00$             92.00$             
5-1/4 VLV BOX LID M/WATER 1.00             EA 17.00$             17.00$             
BRZ DISC F/6" VLV (VLV MARKER) 1.00             EA 13.00$             13.00$             
ROADWAY TRACER BOX BLUE WATER PART# RB14BTP 1.00             EA 65.00$             65.00$             

-$                 
ITEM 73: 12X8 TAP ASSEMBLY -$                 
12X8 H615 MJ TAP SLV BLK F/DI 2.00             EA 2,465.00$        4,930.00$        
8 T2361-19 MJ RW TAP VLV OL ON 2.00             EA 1,063.00$        2,126.00$        
8X1/8 FLG FF NEOPRENE GASKET 2.00             EA 6.00$               12.00$             
8 MJ REGULAR ACC SET L/GLAND 2.00             EA 14.00$             28.00$             
8 MJ PLUG C153 IMP 2.00             EA 55.00$             110.00$           
461-S VALVE BOX IMPORT 2.00             EA 75.00$             150.00$           
5-1/4 VLV BOX LID M/WATER 2.00             EA 20.00$             40.00$             
BRZ DISC F/8" VLV (VLV MARKER) 2.00             EA 15.00$             30.00$             
ROADWAY TRACER BOX BLUE WATER PART# RB14BTP 2.00             EA 65.00$             130.00$           

ITEM 7-16: FH ASSEMBY GV & TEE
6 F6100 MJ RW GV OL ON L/ACC CLOW GATE VALVE EPOXY COATED W/STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS & NUTS -               EA 475.00$           -$                 
6 EBAA MEGALUG C900&IPS 2006PV RED -               EA 28.00$             -$                 
6 MJ REGULAR ACC SET L/GLAND -               EA 13.00$             -$                 
461-S VALVE BOX IMPORT -               EA 92.00$             -$                 
5-1/4 VLV BOX LID M/WATER -               EA 17.00$             -$                 
ROADWAY TRACER BOX BLUE WATER PART# RB14BTP -               EA 65.00$             -$                 
BRZ DISC F/6" VLV (VLV MARKER) -               EA 13.00$             -$                 
5-1/4VO MED HYD 4'B 6MJ YELLOW 1.00             EA 1,700.00$        1,700.00$        
6 EBAA MEGALUG C900&IPS 2006PV RED 1.00             EA 28.00$             28.00$             
6 MJ REGULAR ACC SET L/GLAND 1.00             EA 13.00$             13.00$             
3/4 HOT DIP GALV ALL THRD ROD PV35797 12.00           FT 2.75$               33.00$             
3/4 HOT DIPPED GALV FLAT WASHE 8.00             EA 0.50$               4.00$               
3/4 HEAVY HEX NUT HD GALV 8.00             EA 0.50$               4.00$               
2-W 1-C #DB BLUE REFLEC MARKER 1.00             EA 3.00$               3.00$               
6 TJ CL50 PR350 DI PIPE 20.00           FT 17.00$             340.00$           

ITEM 79: 2" SNGL WTR SRVC & BOX -$                 
404-1320-15CC 12X2CC SADDLE 1.00             EA 138.00$           138.00$           
FB1000-7NL 2 BALL CORP STOP CCXPJ CTS NO LEAD 1.00             EA 243.00$           243.00$           
#55 2 SS INSERT F/CTS PE 2.00             EA 3.00$               6.00$               
2X100' BLUE PE TUBING CTS 200 PSI 50.00           FT 2.00$               100.00$           
4 SCH40 PVC PIPE SWB 20' 20.00           FT 2.00$               40.00$             
COPPERHEAD 1245B-EHS-500 #12 100.00         FT 0.25$               25.00$             
BFA43-777WNL 2" ANG BALL METER BALL METER VALVE PJCTSXMF LOW LEAD 1.00             EA 329.00$           329.00$           
66 METER BOX BODY ONLY 1.00             EA 99.00$             99.00$             
B36 LID 30-1/2X17-1/2 M/WATER 1.00             EA 71.00$             71.00$             

-$                 
CUT-IN 8X6" LATERAL -$                 
8 PVC SDR26 HW SWR PIPE (G) 14' 14.00           FT 4.75$               66.50$             
1002-88RC 8 CLAYXCI/PVC CPLG STRONGBACK 2.00             EA 75.00$             150.00$           
8X6 HW SWR SDR26 T-WYE GXG 1.00             EA 63.00$             63.00$             
6X14' SDR26 HW PVC SWR PIPE G 28.00           FT 3.00$               84.00$             

-$                 
CLEAN-OUT ASSEMBLIES -$                 
6 SDR35 CLEANOUT ADPT HXF L/PL 1.00             EA 14.00$             14.00$             
6 BRASS CO PLUG W/CNTR SUNK 1.00             EA 18.00$             18.00$             
7621 REV. HANDHOLE R&C M/SEWER 1.00             EA 43.00$             43.00$             

-$                 
COLD ASPHALT FOR TEMPORARY RESTORATION 4.00             TON 85.00$             340.00$           

14,712.00$     



����������	
�

��

���������������������������������

������ !"�#$%&$%'#'#

����("�&)**))+

,-��	�.�/��	�01-23�

4�56�!7��7�89

:4;�<$*='>$=*$*>

:�;�<$*=>>'=>)*)

:?;�<$*=>>'=#**)

4�59@�7�89A5B8!�C�D��C@5BD

�
E����F�G-�0

*)&#����&# 6��H!

��97�C����89I�?�)))#<

:�;�<$*=>>'=>)*)

#$%'&%'#'#�=�&'"&*��4 �5 J�7� �K!L�D�M�H�8M ��N!�&�BO�)

�����8BPBL�7�OB8����������������������

�����������

E
Q
,
R
S
G
T
.

E
S
U
R�
E
R

U
S
R
T
,



������� ��	
����� ����	 ���
� �������
�

�� ������������� !��"�#��$%�&�%$%

'� � �'()�*)�+�,-�./0�123�425�6789��'�)*)�+�:8��;<'� =/ '>;��<�� '>;��<��

;� � )�6)��?�,-�@A�./0�323�:2�27/BB =/ )C+<�� )C+<��

?� � )�=4//�,=D/2ED�,-�89����)�@1.@�6789�090=�42/B5 =/ ';<�� ';<��

+� � )(�7F�62D�66�G=:0@=G=�D/15=. =/ ;<+� ;<+�

)� � )�,-�@=DE2/@�/BB�1=.�27D2/G8�H2=11�D2/G8I =/ �;<�� �;<��

C� � ?)�J1�3/23=�4:(�9,0:@. =/ K'<�� K'<��

F� � +J�7?�323�4:(�298�,7A/.=@ =/ �C<�� �C<��

K� � 4@L�891B�67)M�323�H323�,/@5=@I =/ �;<�� �;<��

��� � @:/8A/N�.@/B=@�4:(�42E=�A/.=@�0/@.O�@4�?4.0 =/ )+<�� )+<��

��P�Q�"$RS�T�UVT

"W��XY����
���� �" RS�T�UVT

� �

�'� �����ZR���� [��"��"����P$\

�;� ' �'(F�*)�+�,-�./0�123�425�6789��'�F*)�+�:8��;<'� =/ '>?)+<�� ?>K;�<��

�?� ' F�.';)�J�K�,-�@A�./0�323�:2�:G =/ �>�);<�� '>�')<��

�+� ' F(�7F�62D�66�G=:0@=G=�D/15=. =/ )<�� �'<��

�)� ' F�,-�@=DE2/@�/BB�1=.�27D2/G8�H2=11�D2/G8I =/ �?<�� 'F<��

�C� ' F�,-�02ED�B�+;�9,0 =/ ++<�� ���<��

�F� ' ?)�J1�3/23=�4:(�9,0:@. =/ C+<�� �+�<��

�K� ' +J�7?�323�4:(�298�,7A/.=@ =/ '�<�� ?�<��

'�� ' 4@L�891B�67FM�323�H323�,/@5=@I =/ �+<�� ;�<��

'�� ' @:/8A/N�.@/B=@�4:(�42E=�A/.=@�0/@.O�@4�?4.0 =/ )+<�� �;�<��

�#���"]̂"_�ZSVV!UTT

"W��XY����
���� �" RSZZ[UTT

� �

';� �����Z��!���̀�"����P\�_%�&����

'?� �
)�6)����,-�@A�D3�:2�:G�27/BB�B2:A�D/.=�3/23=�=0:(N�B:/.=8�A71./9G2=11�1.==2�4:2.1�a
GE.1

=/ ?C+<�� ?C+<��

'+� ' )�=4//�,=D/2ED�BK��a901�'��)03�@=8 =/ 'F<�� +)<��

')� ' )�,-�@=DE2/@�/BB�1=.�27D2/G8�H2=11�D2/G8I =/ �;<�� ')<��

'C� � ?)�J1�3/23=�4:(�9,0:@. =/ K'<�� K'<��

'F� � +J�7?�323�4:(�298�,7A/.=@ =/ �C<�� �C<��

'K� � @:/8A/N�.@/B=@�4:(�42E=�A/.=@�0/@.O�@4�?4.0 =/ )+<�� )+<��

;�� � 4@L�891B�67)M�323�H323�,/@5=@I =/ �;<�� �;<��

� �

;'� � +J�7?3:�,=8�*N8�?b4�),-�N=22:A�27/ =/ �>C��<�� �>C��<��

;;� � )�=4//�,=D/2ED�BK��a901�'��)03�@=8 =/ 'F<�� 'F<��

;?� � )�,-�@=DE2/@�/BB�1=.�27D2/G8�H2=11�D2/G8I =/ �;<�� �;<��

;+��';7?�*:.�890�D/23�/22�.*@8�@:8�03;+CKC 6. '<C+ ;;<��

;)� F ;7?�*:.�8900=8�D/23�62/.�A/1*= =/ �<+� ?<��

;C� F ;7?�*=/3N�*=(�GE.�*8�D/23 =/ �<+� ?<��

;F� � 'JA��JB�O84�42E=�@=62=B�,/@5=@ =/ ;<�� ;<��

� �

?��'�)�.-�B2+��0@;+��89�090= 6. �C<�� ;?�<��

��P�Q�"$�S[!cUTT

� �

?'� �����Zc���d��#_$�e�f��f%]�&�PQ 

?;� � ?�?J�;'�J�+BB��'('BB�1/882= =/ �;F<�� �;F<��

??� � 64����JCG2�'�4/22�B:@0�1.:0�BB(0-�B.1�G:�2=/8 =/ '?;<�� '?;<��

?+� ' O++�'�11�9G1=@.�67B.1�0= =/ ;<�� )<��

�+7'�7'�'��J��'g�?�/, /hijkl�ikmno�pkq�rksq 0ktn�'�uv�;

"ww�P�xx��	

P�x��X�����+7�+7'�'�

]����&��X����;??;;)

]����&��X��

?;���GA���iy�/rn

:kzlk{|�0ksz>�62�;;;�K

�}�����K+?JCC'JC;?;

�X���K+?JCC'J�??;

4~|�0su�uokl�vus�2/5=�A:@.*�B:G.@/B.:@1�1.:@/D=�0:B



������� ��	
����� ����	 ���
� �������
�

���������������� �! �"��#$%�&"'�����!'# (" �)�� ���)��

�*� �� ��'&+���!,&�!#! �'-����� (" �)�� .�)��

�.����&/!! 0+ 12����3�4 +'43���5�� (" �)�3 �3)��

�6� � �(1�74***-$���8�1$%��1���9 " 0��1���9 " 0�,1�, �!:&"'�9(��/-�� 12  1 7�6)�� 7�6)��

3�� � ���9 " 0��/���/2;�/$�;  1 66)�� 66)��

3�� � �7���#2�7�4�<���*4�<��9<-1" 0  1 *�)�� *�)��

��=>?>@A BCBDBEFF

� �

37� G�>HIJ�KLMN�A@>�O@A

3�� �� .�!,&�'20���+-�'-0�!#! �P%Q���� (" �)*3 ��)3�

33� � ����4..0&�.�&�1;�&#<!,&�&!�%�'"0/$%�1&R  1 *3)�� �3�)��

3�� � .���+-�'-0�'20���"4-; �%�%  1 �7)�� �7)��

3*����������'20���+-�!,&�'-0�!#! �% (" 7)�� �7�)��

3.� � ��+-�'-0�'20����3�%�%  1 �3)�� �3)��

36� � ����+-�'-0�'20���-; �%�%  1 �3)�� �3)��

��� � ����4��0&���&�1;�&#<!,&�&!�%�'"0/$%�1&R  1 33)�� 33)��

� �

��� GA�@JH?�>�@���S=AI��

�7� � ����+-�'-0�'20���"4-; �%�%  1 ��)�� ���)��

��� � ��+-�'-0�'20����3�%�'!  1 �6)�� 7.)��

�3� �� ������'20���+-�!,&�'-0�!#! �% (" 7)�� ��)��

��� 7 ��'2073�&� 1$/�"�12!"�+�(��<!�  1 ��)�� ��)��

�*� 7 ���01''�&/�!��%�-<&$"0�'�$R  1 �.)�� 3�)��

�.� 7 *����0 ,)�+1$2+/� �0T&�9<' - 0  1 �7)�� ��6)��

�J���@GU@V� BCWMBEXF

� �

�YZ�>��[\ BMC]̂DEFF

>[� �_�76)37

>��[\ B̂CWBKEX̀
=�[�
a�>��b	c

�JA����?>d�OeI������GIfI���d�O�IJC��OIG�����?>���@O��g@AI��If�@GG��>���=h�G��>?S�O�@J���O?��G>��@O��O�A�@����=h
G��>?S�O�f?O�S@J�f@G>�O��eI>dIJ�>dIO>h�ìFj�G@A�J�@O��@h��fO?S�>d���@>��?f�>dI����?>@>I?JE�G?O��k�S@IJ�A�
O���Og���>d��OIVd>�>?�IJGO�@����OIG�����?J�>dIO>h�ìFj�G@A�J�@O��@h�l�J?>IG��>?�@��O����f@G>?O�C�IJGA��IJV�=�>
J?>�AISI>���>?C�V?g�OJS�J>�O�V�A@>I?J�C�>@OIff�C�>O@J��?O>@>I?JC�f��A�@J��O@e�S@>�OI@A�G?�>�E���AIg�Oh�eIAA
G?SS�JG��=@������?J�S@J�f@G>�O�O�A�@��>IS��E�@Jh�S@>�OI@A���AIg�OI�����A@h���=�h?J��S@J�f@G>�O�O�A�@�
>IS���S@h�=����=m�G>�>?��OIG��IJGO�@����@J�n?O�@��AIG@=A���>?O@V��f���E�>dI��=I���O?�?�@A�I��G?J>IJV�J>���?J
=�h�Ol��@GG��>@JG��?f���AA�Ol��>�OS��@J��G?J�I>I?J��?f��@A�C�@��S?�IfI���fO?S�>IS��>?�>IS�C�edIGd�G@J�=��f?�J�
@>c�opqrs<<tuvwxyz{x|y)tu{<"xyz&<

�3<��<�����4���s���19 1t}~x��}x�wr�{x���xv� !x�w�7�u��7

�|z�!vuqurx���uv��1R �-/0"+�&/$"01&"/0'�'"/01% �!/&
�|z�5s��7��77�



EXECUTIVE BRIEF 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA DATE: September 1, 2020  DEPARTMENT: City Manager 

 

TITLE: 

Agreement with National League of Cities (NLC) for services related to the Race, Equity 
And Leadership (REAL) 

 
SUMMARY: 

The Agreement authorizes the NLC to conduct professional services through the REAL 
program to help identify racial disparities and effectively challenge and address issues 
through policy and practice.  The series of workshops and engagement will take place 
September 15, 2020 through June 15, 2021 for the amount of $21,780. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 
At the June 24th Commission meeting, the NLC’s REAL Executive Director, Leon T. 
Andrews, Jr., and Program Director, Rita Soler Ossolinski presented the program outline 
and answered questions about how they could work with the City.  The REAL program 
was developed in the wake of the 2014 unrest in Ferguson, Missouri, to strengthen local 
leaders’ knowledge and capacity to eliminate racial disparities, heal racial divisions and 
build more equitable communities.  REAL offers tools and resources designed to help 
local elected leaders build safe places where people from all racial, ethnic and cultural 
backgrounds thrive socially, economically, academically and physically. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the Agreement with the NLC REAL Program in an amount 
of $21,780. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis – N/A 
NLC REAL documents 











































 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

June 30, 2020 

Michael Bornstein 

City Manager 

City of Lake Worth Beach 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 

 

Dear Mike, 

The National League of Cities (NLC), through its Race, Equity And Leadership (REAL) department, was 

pleased to offer a presentation to the Lake Worth Beach City Commission on June 23. We will be pleased 

to support the city in the development and implementation of its racial and social equity goals. 

 

NLC applauds Lake Worth Beach in its efforts to recognize the importance of balancing city leadership and 

community engagement to address systemic and structural inequities. Our experience suggests that 

improving the racial equity within systems and structures requires political will, a readiness among all 

participants to not do business as usual, and commitment from top local leaders, public agencies, civil 

society and the community. 

 

We are excited to submit this scope of services for consideration based on the discussions we had with you 

last year and in response to your most recent guidance. 

 

Background 

 

REAL’s mission is to strengthen local government leaders’ knowledge and capacity to eliminate racial 

disparities, heal racial divisions, and build more equitable communities. REAL does this through several 

intervention channels and support systems with the understanding that local government leaders may not 

know where or how to start. REAL has three strategic areas to support cities: 

 

1. Provide Training & Technical Assistance that builds the capacity of local government leaders to 

identify racial disparities and effectively challenge and address issues through policy and practice. 

2. Offer Network Building opportunities that promote peer-to-peer learning and showcase local 

government leaders who are advancing efforts through REAL. 

3. Establish a Field of Practice that leverages new and existing partnerships, and shares knowledge 

and resources across cities that promote innovative solutions to racial equity challenges in local 

government. 

 

All of our workshops include: 

 

▪ Interactive and experiential components. Adult learning styles vary. We use varied forms 

(including exercises and small group discussions) to share information to ensure learning 

objectives are met. 

 

▪ Explicit conversation and facilitation to illuminate the connection between individual, institutional, 

and structural racism. Our training methodology allows participants to make connections between 

individual experiences and the broader societal and structural ways in which race is constructed. 

We focus on institutional and structural strategies, as those are most effective for leveraging 

change. 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

▪ Strong, expert facilitation. Conversations about race can sometimes be difficult. We have a team of 

expert facilitators who are prepared to lead and guide conversation and to re-design activities in the 

moment to ensure participants’ time and experience is maximized. 

 

▪ Applying learning. Racial equity concepts can, at times, be abstract. Our workshops focus on the 

application of learning in the work place. Doing is often the best teacher. 

 

REAL recognizes the importance of responding to unique situations. Context matters. We tailor workshops 

and learning activities to best meet the needs of participants and organizations. All of our workshops are 

informed by: 

 

▪ Context setting to understand how best to tailor content and exercises 

 

▪ Background research to ensure content is relevant and focused on connections between 

institutional and structural change 

 

▪ Interviews with a selection of participants to ensure design meets needs and expectations of 

participants 

 

We understand that Lake Worth Beach is ready to move forward to integrate equity as a value that is put 

into action. Leadership and staff must normalize racial equity as a key value and have clear understanding 

and shared definitions, operationalize equity via new policies and by transforming the underlying culture of 

our organizations, and finally, organize, both internally and in partnership with other institutions and the 

community.  

 

The elements, deliverables, and actions are based on our understanding of your desired direction for an 

initial scope of services, with specific attention to the leadership, staff, and elected officials We are strong 

believers in co-design; if any of our proposed options is either more, or less extensive than your desired 

direction, we would welcome the opportunity to adjust our scope to meet the scale of your expectations. If 

you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Rita Soler Ossolinski at ossolinski@nlc.org. 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

The REAL team brings a wealth of substantial relevant experience and expertise, including leadership 

engagement; implementation of a comprehensive racial equity process; analysis of city infrastructures for 

advancing racial equity; training; and access to racial equity and racial healing experts and resources.   

 

We describe here the key contributions REAL will make to support the racial equity work in Lake Worth 

Beach.  

 

Initial Consultation  

NLC REAL will schedule a three-hour virtual meeting with Lake Worth Beach leadership team. The 

meeting will be an opportunity to review and clarify expectations for the city’s commitment to advancing 

racial equity.  

 

Design and Conduct Assessment 

 

REAL offers a range of assessment opportunities for cities to establish an understanding of the context for 

action that is essential for building an effective institutional transformation strategy. While this proposal 

does not include any assessment options, REAL looks forward to exploring the value and possibility of 

assessment work in future phases.  

mailto:ossolinski@nlc.org


 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

Racial Equity Training 

 

REAL offers a four-part training series on racial equity. For this proposal, REAL will design an initial 

training, referred to as REAL 101. The session will be subject to modification based on new learning or 

developments from conversations with the leadership team. 

 

The overall training series is designed around four key objectives:  

1. Understand promising practices in local government to advance racial equity 

2. Develop a shared understanding and common definitions for advancing racial equity  

3. Identify opportunities to use a racial equity tool and data to drive results  

4. Build an internal infrastructure for racial equity that includes opportunities to partner with the 

community  

 

REAL 101: Understanding Racial Equity in Local Government  
 

This session provides an introductory overview for city leaders on the history of institutional and 

structural racism in America. This training will equip leaders with a shared language for racial 

equity, examine existing racial disparities in the city and its implication for advancing racial equity. 

REAL 101 introduces important concepts and tools for organizing and operationalizing racial 

equity. 

 

Key learning topics: equity versus equality, implicit and explicit bias, individual and institutional bias, 

levels of racism, racial equity tools, disaggregating data, community engagement strategies 

 

Plan and Host a Community Conversation Series 

 

The REAL team will engage city and community leaders in a series of healthy and authentic 

conversations on race and draw conclusions from these conversations in order to make appropriate 

recommendations to City Council.  

  

The REAL team will design, develop and organize a replicable approach/model for engaging a catalytic 

segment of Lake Worth Beach neighbors to embody in attitude and action the identified culture traits that 

promote equity, inclusion, racial healing and relational trust.   

  

Meetings will be organized to facilitate healthy community conversations by employing effective 

practices that cultivate both deep appreciation and understanding of the values of hospitality, respect, 

inclusion, justice and dignity and advancing equity in education, jobs, and economic development.  This 

approach will also reflect intent for significant collaboration and appropriate integration or alignment with 

kindred initiatives in Lake Worth Beach and other existing community-driven efforts.   

  

The Community Conversations will also incorporate opportunities for participants to review, understand 

and reflect on local disparities in human outcomes as measured by city data.  In reviewing Lake Worth 

Beach’s data disaggregated by race, participants will begin to understand trends and disparities in the city 

that have differential impacts by race.  These conversations will also develop opportunities to engage with 

community members regarding their own understanding and insights of the data and the root causes of 

these disparities that will inform the data analysis efforts.     

  

The number of hosting/convening organizations & structure of the series (1-2-3) of Community 

Conversations will be appropriately scaled to fit “capacity” and to ensure quality of process and 

outcomes, transparency and the optimal experience of all participants. A host organization is one who  



 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

convenes the community conversations at their facility. A convening organization provides support, 

leadership for a community conversation convened at a public or more central facility.  

 

Community conversations with community leaders: Anticipated areas to include but not limited to 

are:   

 

1. Narrative Change- examining how to create and distribute new narratives in communications, 

digital and social media, monuments and parks and in the way we communicate that can 

influence people’s perspectives, perceptions and behaviors about and toward one another.  

2. Racial Healing and Relationship Building- focusing on ways for all of us to heal from the 

wounds of the past, to build mutually respectful relationships across racial and ethnic lines that 

honor and value each person’s humanity, and to build trusting intergenerational and diverse 

community relationships that better reflect our common humanity.  

3. Segregation/Separation- examining and finding ways to address segregation, colonization and 

concentrated poverty in neighborhoods to ultimately ensure equitable access to health, education 

and jobs.   

4. Local Economy: studying structured inequality and barriers to economic opportunities and 

recommending approaches that can create an equitable society.  
 

Debrief on Capacity Building 

Normalizing conversations about race includes developing and sharing a racial equity framework as well as 

operating with urgency and accountability. REAL will debrief with the leadership team and make 

recommendations for developing an Interdepartmental Racial Equity Team drawn from across all 

departments that will sustain the engagement and build leadership that can facilitate greater commitment to 

advancing racial equity throughout the jurisdiction. The training that REAL offers is more effective when it 

is balanced with technical assistance and the capacity building of the leadership team and the 

Interdepartmental Racial Equity Team that is created and responsible for ensuring the sustainability of the 

city’s commitment to advancing racial equity. 

 

Ongoing Racial Equity Consultation 

In addition to the debrief and recommendations for establishing an Interdepartmental Racial Equity Team 

to sustain the racial equity work, REAL will offer consultation on ways to develop a shared analysis of how 

work within the city should proceed. There are four assessments that the Racial Equity Team can consider:  

 

Survey of Staff.  

Key to program design and implementation is the collection of data from a broad cross-section of 

jurisdiction employees to understand perspectives on racial equity, areas of momentum upon which new 

work can be built, and places where challenges need be addressed. REAL will work with Lake Worth 

Beach leadership and staff to review, refine, and customize any instruments (i.e., surveys) used in collecting 

data. The initial survey process is often foundational, allowing for bi-annual redelivery of the instrument to 

track progress over time.  

 

Institutional Assessment.  

As part of the training process, the city team is provided with an assessment continuum that can be used to 

chart the progress toward creating an equitable workplace. The continuum is employed during the training 

cycle. 

 

Stakeholder Mapping.  

REAL works closely with local community partners to assess, design, and develop an approach for engaging 

a catalytic segment of community leaders to embody in attitude and action the traits that promote racial 



 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

equity and racial healing. The approach will reflect an intent for significant collaboration and appropriate 

integration or alignment with kindred initiatives that may already exist in the school districts, faith 

institutions, business sector, or community organizations. 

 

Data Governance. 

An initial assessment will be provided that examines what data across agencies is collected and disaggregated 

by race and ethnicity. Analysis will be provided on the available disaggregated data to identify potential 

patterns disparities. Recommendations will also be offered for improvements to infrastructure and 

processes to support disaggregation of data by race and ethnicity, including potential framing questions for 

discussion with city department leaders.  
 

In addition, REAL can identify opportunities for the Racial Equity Team to design a more robust training 

series that includes a “train the trainer” option. The summary of what the additional trainings and key 

learning topics could include is provided below. 

 

REAL 201: Advancing Racial Equity in Local Government  

 

This session will explore the implications and impacts of institutional and structural racism for the 

city. City leaders will spend a significant amount of time learning about how to use a racial equity tool 

as they explore structural changes to daily operations, budgeting, communications, community 

engagement and decision-making.  

 

Key learning topics: institutional and structural racism, racial equity tools, racial equity goals, 

community engagement strategies, head versus heart strategies, inside versus outside strategies, 

communication tools for talking about race  

▪ Using a Racial Equity Tool – Instruction and practice on how to use a racial equity toolkit within policy, 

program, and budget decision-making processes. Participants will gain skills by using the tool with their 

own lines of business that they would like to assess from a racial equity perspective.  

▪ Communicating for Racial Equity – Communicating about race can sometimes be a challenge, 

but preparation and strategy make a big difference. This training provides tools for both interpersonal 

communication and communicating with the media and broader outside audiences.   
 

REAL 301 & 302: Taking an Operational Approach to Advancing Racial Equity  

 

This final two sessions will be an opportunity for city leaders to review the subject matter identified 

from the past session and current issues shared during the sessions. City leaders will learn and apply 

the racial equity tool to these priorities and determine an approach for advancing racial equity in 

the city that aligns with the taskforce and could include the development a racial equity plan.  

 

Key learning topics: Racial equity tools, racial equity goals, racial equity plan, case studies 

▪ Developing a Racial Equity Action Plan – Developing a Racial Equity Action Plan entails putting ideas 

and understanding into action, including building organizational infrastructure across the breadth (all 

functions) and depth (up and down hierarchy), using a Racial Equity Tool, and developing and 

implementing strategies.  

▪ Tools for Organizational Change – This workshop provides hands-on exercises to discuss moving 

organizational change within government. Content is tailored to meet participants’ needs, and includes 

stakeholder analysis, power and politics, and tipping point theory.  

 



 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 

COST PROPOSAL 

The table below is a pricing framework. The package was priced and discounted because Lake Worth 

Beach is a member city of the National League of Cities. Below is an estimated budget for the proposed 

work.   

 Annual cost 

1. Initial Consultation. (Virtual meeting)  $0 

2. Training. REAL 101 (6 hours; virtual training – 3 sessions) $11,500 

3. Community Conversations: Facilitate a three-part community 

conversations virtual series 

7,500 

4. Debrief on Capacity Building. Make Recommendations for Continuity, 

Sustainability and Development of a Racial Equity Action Plan.  

$1,500 

5. Ongoing Consultation. 5 hours of technical assistance @$300 per hour $1,500 

Sub-total $22,000 

Admin (10%) $2,200 

Subtotal $24,200 

NLC membership discount $2,420 

 Grand Total $21,780 

 

We appreciate your leadership and are excited about the possibility of moving this work forward. Please 

contact Rita Soler Ossolinski, ossolinski@nlc.org or 202-626-3008 with questions or to discuss next steps.  

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

Leon T. Andrews, Jr., Director  

Race, Equity And Leadership (REAL) 

National League of Cities 

 

 

mailto:ossolinski@nlc.org

	Top
	A.	August 6 BWS3 minutes
	080620 BWS3 Minutes

	B.	August 18 RM Minutes
	081820 RM Minutes

	A.	Agreement with CRS Max for Fiscal Year 2021 Services
	CRS Max staff report
	Amendment

	B.	Resolution No. 33-2020 Healthier Lake Worth Beach grant application
	HLWB Grant Application staff report
	Resolution 33-2020

	C.	State Revolving Fund amendment
	SRF Amendment staff report
	SRF Loan

	D.	Bill of Sale and Utility Easement
	Corner Investments staff report
	Corner Bill of Sale
	Corner Utility Easement
	MAP

	E.	Cost Sharing Contract
	Cost Sharing staff report
	Contract with Exhibits

	A.	Process to facilitate a discussion on race relations
	REAL Agreement staff report
	Agreement
	NLC-REAL Scope of Services

	Bottom

